

MOROCCO & EGYPT





APRIL 2019 - MARCH 2020

MOROCCO & EGYPT

Welcome – We are proud to introduce to you our new Morocco and Egypt brochure for 2019/20. Inside you will find a selection of the most luxurious hotels, authentic riads, tailormade multi-centre itineraries and golf packages – and that is just in Morocco. We are also offering incredible hotels in Egypt's famous Red Sea resorts as well as a rich offering in Classical Egypt with a full Nile Cruise programme, Luxor and Cairo. Morocco and Egypt truly are 2 jewels in North Africa which offer so much diversity with plenty of magical experiences to be had.

Founded in 1972 and as the Travel Bulletin's Leading Independent Tour Operator to the Mediterranean (winners in 2012, 2013, 2014 and 2015) and voted Best Family Holidays Operator in 2017, we always endeavour to make the process of arranging your plans as simple and as stress free as possible. With 100% financial protection, you can rest assured, that from A to Z, we will have all bases covered.

So relax – Your perfect holiday begins here!

HARRY HAJIPAPAS MANAGING DIRECTOR

RECENT AWARDS & ACCREDITATIONS







CONTENTS	PAGE
AWARD WINNING LUXURY SERVICE	4-5
HOLIDAYS BYDESIGN	6-7
MOROCCO HOLIDAYS	8-9
- MULTI-CENTRE HOLIDAYS	10-11
- GOLF HOLIDAYS IN MOROCCO	12-13
- MARRAKECH	14-26
- ESSAOUIRA	27-29
- AGADIR	30-33
- HIGH ATLAS MOUNTAINS	34-37
- THE REST OF MOROCCO	38-43
EGYPT HOLIDAYS	44-45
- NILE CRUISE HOLIDAYS	46-53
- RESORTS IN EGYPT	54-55
- LUXOR	56-57
- CAIRO	58-59
- SOMA BAY & EL GOUNA	60-61
- HURGHADA	62-63
- SAHL HASHEESH	64-65
TERMS & CONDITIONS	66
FLIGHT TABLE	67

AWARD WINNING LUXURY SERVICE

Luxury and Service are not just words, we bring them to life. Enjoy a truly relaxing holiday when you want and how you want, with the confidence that a holiday with Cyplon Holidays will always meet the highest standards in all aspects, as well as complying with the strictest financial protection policies. Book now to enjoy an unbeatable experience from start to finish.

OUR FINANCIAL PROMISE TO YOU

Financial strength and careful management have kept us at the forefront of the holiday business for over 40 years. All of our quality accommodation is licensed and independently approved, and we do not take risks that could leave our customers out of pocket. As the only family run operator of our type, we offer customers financial safety, reliability and a unique holiday experience. We are a 100% financiallyprotected, independent travel company and are licensed by the Civil Aviation Authority, conforming to the bonding requirements of ABTA. All our air holidays and all the flights in this brochure are ATOL Protected by the Civil Aviation Authority.

AWARD WINNING

Cyplon Holidays has received many awards in its history since it was established in 1972. We have recently been recognised by the travel industry at the Travel Bulletin Star Awards Ceremony with the fantastic achievement of "Leading Independent Tour Operator to the Mediterranean 2015" making us consecutive winners, having won the award in 2012, 2013 and 2014. In 2017, we were again rewarded with the great honour of the "Leading Tour Operator for Family Holidays" award.

WE ARE AITO MEMBERS

Cyplon Holidays is a proud member of the Association of Independent Tour Operators. AITO represents Britain's leading independent tour operators and demands high standards of quality and service. Cyplon Holidays abides by AITO's Code of Conduct and adheres to the AITO Quality Charter.

FLIGHTS FROM REGIONAL AIRPORTS

Whether it is scheduled, no frills or chartered airlines that you wish to travel on, we can meet all of your requirements, as we can offer you all available flights from any Regional UK Airports. Pre-booked upgrade services are also available and we can even arrange an airport lounge-pass for you, if you wish to avoid the commotion and start your relaxation straight away. Speedy/Priority boarding and even in-flight meals (on no frills airlines) can also be arranged with our Reservations Staff.

PRIVATE TRANSFERS

Do not fear- we won't put you on a bus full of 30-40 people! When you arrive in resort, travel in luxury in one of our private transfer cars or for larger groups a private minibus. N.B. Child and Baby Seats For Transfers- if required are at an extra cost and must be booked in advance.

CYPLON REPRESENTATIVES

The Cyplon Family does not just reside in the UK, it extends abroad – Our Cyplon Representatives will always be on hand to meet you & make certain that all is to your satisfaction. Generally we will aim to contact you at the beginning of your stay & if you would like to arrange a further meeting this is also possible. Here, we can provide you with advice & tips on your Resort & its surroundings. You will also be provided with an around-the-clock point of call - in case you need any additional assistance whilst on your vacation.

SENSIBLE PRICE MATCHING POLICY

In the unlikely event that you find a like-for-like holiday package cheaper than what we have quoted, we promise to do our utmost to match the price for you. However, it is within our right to deem a price of our competitor "not sensible", i.e. a price where we feel that our competitor either may have made a mistake in calculating their prices or indeed where we feel the competitor is pricing the holiday at lower than costs.

FLUID PRICING IN THIS BROCHURE

Cyplon Holidays adopts a completely fluid method of pricing for its holidays. In simple terms this means we don't fix the prices of our holidays from the outset and if any of the prices of our holiday elements, such as air fares or hotel rates, are reduced [as they do second by second] then you can expect to see a lower cost for your holiday. This way our prices will always be more accurate and therefore more competitive. Please note that whilst the prices we display in our brochure are prepared with the utmost care and attention, they are to be used for guideline purposes only. To obtain a detailed quotation of your holiday cost, kindly contact your local travel agent or call our Reservations Team on **020 8340 7612**, or visit our website **www.cyplon.co.uk**.







HOLIDAYS by DESIGN

As pioneers of "Tailor made" holidays, Cyplon Holidays can claim with some pride to have been tailoring holidays before the term was even coined by the travel industry. Our by**DESIGN** concept aims not only to celebrate the beauty of individuality when selecting a holiday but also to combat the growing trend of mass market holidays.

FINDING THE PERFECT FIT

We strive to match you with the perfect resort. Use our holiday type descriptions to reflect on which holiday concept suits you best. All the hotels in this brochure list the concepts for which they fulfil – making your holiday selection easier and less stressful.

NO RESTRICTIONS

Cyplon Holidays will not restrict you unlike some other big travel operators. by **DESIGN** not only allows you a great deal of flexibility when choosing your destination but we allow you to travel on ANY date, ANY day, ANY airline, from ANY airport, for ANY duration. We also allow you to fine-tune smaller details of your travel, such as VIP lounge passes and even in-flight meals etc.

SUPREME LUXURY HOLIDAYS

For our more discerning customers who are looking for a little indulgence, these hotels will guarantee that extra special luxury holiday, where quality accommodation, top class service and fine dining are the most important factors.

FAMILY HOLIDAYS

Spending quality time with the family is one of the most important things in life and something that Cyplon Holidays places great emphasis on. We have hand-picked the hotels that will provide you with the most suitable environment for some special bonding time. Not forgetting a hotel that allows the kids to play and have fun in an exciting, yet safe, environment.

BEACH HOLIDAYS

Want the sun, sea and sand? Are sunbathing and relaxation your key ingredients? Look no further than our beach holidays. These hotels will be in close proximity to the wonderful ocean shore if not right next to it- Paradise!

ALL INCLUSIVE HOLIDAYS

Our all inclusive holidays offer a fantastic way to efficiently plan and budget a trip, especially for those with larger families or groups. We have selected properties that offer a fabulous array of dining opportunities, as well as top-notch recreational facilities and grounds, so that you get the most out of your all inclusive getaway.

SPA HOLIDAYS

Gorgeous hotels, with fantastic spa or health facilities - what more could you want from the ultimate luxury holiday? Book specialist treatments and enjoy relaxing massages. Rest your mind, body and soul on holiday and come home refreshed and revitalised.

GOLF HOLIDAYS

What better place is there to enjoy the game that you love than the sun-drenched countries along the Mediterranean and Aegean Seas? Here at Cyplon Holidays, we have gathered only the most elegant resorts within close proximity of the world-class courses in this region.

ROMANTIC HOLIDAYS

Looking for spectacular scenery, sumptuous dining and that extra je ne sais quoi? These hotels will help you find that connection with a loved one. Whilst not necessarily an adult-only environment, these hotels will often have a separate adults pool area. At the very least it will have all the other necessary ingredients to make your heart flutter.

ADULT ONLY HOLIDAYS

Relax in tranquillity – Adult Only hotels are available for a more intimate ambience. Perfect for those who are looking to spend some quality time with their partners and without all the hustle and bustle.

BOUTIQUE HOLIDAYS

Looking for something luxurious, intimate and perhaps a bit quirky and different? Try one of our beautiful boutique hotels.

CITY BREAK HOLIDAYS

Looking for a hotel in the heart of town? Try one of our City break hotels for convenience and a bit of cosmopolitan style.

De

Le

Les

Les

Mö

Mö

Ria

Ria

Ria

Ria

Ria

Ria

Ria

Sel

Sof

Old

Dydesign	STAR RATING	۲۲ ۲	кТ	SUPREME LUXURY	×	т	ALL INCLUSIVE			ROMANTIC	ΑDULT ONLY	IQUE	CITY BREAKS	BOARD BASIS	PAGE NUMBER
NDEX	STAR F	RESORT	AIRPORT	SUPRE	FAMILY	BEACH	ALLIN	SPA	GOLF	ROMA	ADULI	BOUTIQUE	СІТУ В	BOAR	PAGE
			• • • • • • •		• • •	•••		•••			• • •				
OROCCO															
lantic Palace Golf, Thalasso and Casino Resort	5*	Agadir	AGA											BB, HB	32
las Essaouira & Spa Inyan Tree Tamouda Bay	5 *	Essaouira Fnideq	ESU / RAK TNG via CMN			<u> </u>		<u> </u>						BB, HB, FB BB, HB, FB	29 40
ellarosa Hotel Suites & Spa		Marrakech	RAK	~		~		~		~				ВВ, НВ	24
irmont Royal Palm Marrakech	5 *	Marrakech	RAK											BB, HB, FB	15
otel Palais Faraj Suites & Spa	5*	Fès	FEZ via CMN											BB, HB	43
att Place Taghazout Bay	5*	Agadir	AGA											BB, HB	32
ratt Regency Casablanca	5*	Casablanca	CMN										~	BB	41
EROSTAR Club Palmeraie Marrakech	4★	Marrakech	RAK											AI	24
EROSTAR Founty Beach	4★	Agadir	AGA		~	~	~		**					AI	33
isbah Angour	4*	High Atlas	RAK							~		~		BB, HB, FB	36
isbah Bab Ourika	4*	High Atlas	RAK							~		~		BB, HB, FB	37
Isbah Tamadot	<u> </u>	High Atlas	RAK						**					BB, HB, FB	35
ich Boutique Hotel & Spa	4 *	Marrakech	RAK					¥ 	**			<u> </u>	¥	BB, HB	23
Maison Arabe Sultana Marrakech	5 * 5*	Marrakech Marrakech	RAK RAK	~				× •	**	<u> </u>		<u> </u>	<u> </u>	BB RO, BB	21 16
Sultana Oualidia	5 <u>*</u>	Oualidia	RAK / ESU			~								BB	40
Villa des Orangers	5 x	Marrakech	RAK	~					**				~	BB	22
Medina Essaouira Hotel Thalassa Sea & Spa	5*	Essaouira	ESU / RAK						**					BB, HB, FB	28
Meridien N'Fis	5*	Marrakech	RAK						**					BB, HB, FB	23
s Jardins de la Koutoubia	5*	Marrakech	RAK						**					BB, HB	19
s Jardins de la Medina	5*	Marrakech	RAK						**					BB, HB	20
övenpick Hotel Casablanca	5 *	Casablanca	CMN					~	**				~	BB	41
övenpick Hotel Mansour Eddahbi	5*	Marrakech	RAK					~	**	~		~	~	BB, HB	18
ad Ayadina	4★	Marrakech	RAK						**					BB, HB, FB	26
ad Fès	<u>5*</u>	Fès	FEZ via CMN	~				~	**	~		~		BB, HB, FB	43
ad Kalaa	3*	Rabat	RBA									~	~	BB, HB	42
ad Kniza	4*	Marrakech	RAK					~	**	~		~	~	BB, HB, FB	25
ad Ksar Anika ad Le Clos Des Arts	4★	Marrakech Marrakech	RAK RAK						**					BB, HB, FB BB, HB	25 26
ad Le Clos Des Arts ad Mimouna	4*	Essaouira	ESU / RAK							~		<u> </u>	~	BB, HB, FB	20
ad Villa Blanche	4 *	Agadir	AGA						**					BB, HB	33
Iman Marrakech	5*	Marrakech	RAK						**					RO, BB	17
fitel Agadir Royal Bay Resort	5*	Agadir	AGA				*		**					BB, HB, AI	31
fitel Agadir Thalassa Sea & Spa	5*	Agadir	AGA						**					BB, HB, FB	31
fitel Essaouira Mogador Golf & Spa	5*	Essaouira	ESU / RAK											BB, HB, FB	28
fitel Marrakech Lounge & Spa	5*	Marrakech	RAK	v	~			~	**	~			~	BB, HB, FB	22
la Mandarine	4★	Rabat	RBA						**					BB, HB, FB	42
GYPT															
ıron Palace Sahl Hasheesh	5 *	Sahl Hasheesh	HRG											AI	65
onrad Cairo Hotel	5×	Cairo	CAI	~	~	~	~	~						BB	59
irghada Marriott Beach Resort	5 *	Hurghada	 HRG		~	~	*		**					BB, HB, AI	62
lie Ville Hotel & Spa Kings Island Luxor	5*	Luxor	LXR											BB, HB	56
mpinski Hotel Soma Bay	5*	Soma Bay	HRG						**					BB, HB	60
mpinski Nile Hotel Garden City Cairo	5*	Cairo	CAI											BB, HB	58
ng Beach Resort	4★	Hurghada	HRG											Al	62
arriott Mena House	5*	Cairo	CAI					~					~	BB, HB	58
ercure Cairo Le Sphinx Hotel	5*	Cairo	CAI										~	BB, HB	59
ovenpick Resort and Spa El Gouna	5*	El Gouna	HRG		~	~		~	**	~				BB, HB, AI	61
d Palace Resort, Sahl Hasheesh	5*	Sahl Hasheesh	HRG											AI	64
eraton Soma Bay Resort	<u>5*</u>	Soma Bay	HRG		~	~		~	**					HB, AI	60
nesta St George Luxor Hotel	5*	Luxor	LXR					~						BB, BB, HB	57
eigenberger Al Dau Beach Hotel	<u>5*</u>	Hurghada	HRG		*	~	~								63
eigenberger Nile Palace	5 *	Luxor												BB, HB, FB	57
e Achti Resort Hotel	5 *	Luxor Sabl Hashoosh			~			✓						BB, HB	56 64
e Oberoi, Sahl Hasheesh ree Corners Ocean View Hotel	5 *	Sahl Hasheesh El Gouna	HRG HRG	~		× •	~	× •	**	~	~			BB, HB	64 61
anic Beach Spa and Aqua Park	4 × 5 ×	Hurghada	HRG			<u> </u>		~						AI	63
		norginada													



MOROCCO HOLIDAYS

Forming the north-west shoulder of the African continent, Morocco is a melting pot of Berber, Arabian and European cultures and influences. This exotic blend gives Morocco a truly unique identity with nowhere in the world quite like it. The diversity found within Morocco is astonishing, with the ever bustling city of Marrakech, beach side towns of Agadir and Essaouira, the expansive Sahara desert and the indomitable and breathtakingly beautiful Atlas Mountains, not to mention other historical and cultural highlights including Fez, Casablanca and Rabat.

AT A GLANCE

AVERAGE FLIGHT TIME:	3 hours. 30 Mins
AVERAGE TEMPERATURE:	29°C
TIME ZONE:	GMT+0
CURRENCY:	Moroccan Dirhams
LANGUAGE:	Arabic
POPULATION:	33,000,000

- WHY WE LOVE MOROCCO -

A place of mystical magic, Morocco has that special something which just cannot be described by words - you have to try it!



INFORMATION ON MOROCCO

THINGS TO SEE & DO

At the top of the list on one of our holidays in Morocco are the souks of Marrakech and Rabat. Browse and haggle for masterful handiwork including leather items and colourful kilims, the popular geometric Berber rugs. If you'd rather people watch and window shop, enjoy a fresh orange juice or a sweet glass of mint teg in one of the local cafes and watch the world go by. Adventurous types can get the grime of the day scrubbed vigorously away in a traditional hammam, and those looking for a little more pampering can indulge in a relaxing aromatic rub down from the spa in their charming riad tucked away from the hustle and bustle. Sports enthusiasts will want to try kite boarding or windsurfing in beautiful Essaouira or diving off the coast of Agadir.

MOROCCAN CUISINE

Moroccan food is lightly exotic and often hearty. The cuisine takes full advantage of fresh African and Mediterranean produce as well as its Berber, Moorish and Arab influences. Local produce is combined elegantly with saffron-tinged couscous in tagines studded with cubes of braised lamb and flavoured with Ras el Hanout, a blend of the spice souk's best offerings. If you can get your hands on it while on one of our Morocco holidays, be sure to try pastille, a delicious and elaborate meat pie that piquantly combines sweet and salty flavours in crepe-like dough. While exploring the Medina, you will want to stop for a refreshing, sweet glass of mint tea. Be sure to pour the teapot as high as you dare for the ultimate bubbly brew.





HISTORY AND CULTURE

Moroccan culture is grounded with ancient Berber influence that spans at least 5000 years. As with many countries in the Mediterranean, Morocco experienced Phoenician, Carthaginian and Roman invaders throughout its early history prior to Muslim conquest in the late 7th century. Though intricate Arabic decorative features and architecture dominate the country, each of the countries and empires from Morocco's interwoven history exert palpable influence on Moroccan music, cuisine and culture. For example, French has remained Morocco's unofficial third language following its period as a French protectorate in the early 20th century.

MARRAKECH RIADS

A Riad is a traditional Moroccan house with a garden or courtyard at its centre. The Arabic term for the word "garden" is "Ryad". The inward and centrally focussed design of these houses were to allow for greater privacy for the family. In Marrakech, many of the larger Riads and palatial homes of the rich and famous from the 'old world' have been converted into boutique hotels, giving guests a unique experience and a different kind of stay. The smaller Riad hotels in Marrakech are largely owner managed, resulting in a warm family atmosphere and traditional home made Moroccan meals being served.



TAILORMADE MOROCCO

Morocco is a wonderfully diverse country with its cities and regions all offering different experiences and sensations, yet all providing visitors with everlasting memories and gifts. Whilst you can go to any part of Morocco and have a fantastic holiday, our opinion is that to get the very best out of the country you should sample as many of its ingredients as possible. From magical Marrakech, the majestic Atlas Mountains, the coastal towns of Agadir and Essaouira, the capital city of Rabat, the infamous Casablanca to the culturally rich city of Fès, there is something to be gained from all parts of this country. Here at Cyplon Holidays we have the experience and expertise to create a tailormade trip of Morocco based on your exact needs and wants. On page 11 you will find a selection of our most popular tailor-made itineraries, but the possibilities are endless.

CALL FOR MORE INFORMATION 020 8340 7612

. . . .

••••••

COMBINE ANY OF OUR FANTASIC RESORTS

RABAT

Rabat is Morocco's capital city and political centre. Rabat occupies a position on the Atlantic coastline in the north of Morocco and is less busy than Morocco's other main cities, enjoying plenty of green spaces and a more laid-back vibe than nearby Casablanca. Rabat is also far less visited by tourists than Casablanca but this is in no way a reflection of the city and what it has to offer.

CASABLANCA

Casablanca is the largest city in Morocco and is one of Africa's leading cities, both economically and demographically with one of the leading financial centres on the continent. There is so much more to Casablanca than a classic eponymous film starring Humphrey Bogart. This former French colonial post is the most cosmopolitan and Westernised city in Morocco.

OUALIDIA

A tranquil coastal village in the west of Morocco, Oualidia sits behind a beautiful natural lagoon giving rise to a stunning landscape. The geography of Oualidia makes it a breeding ground for oysters hence making this village Morocco's 'oyster capital'. Oualidia is a peaceful retreat for visitors to enjoy natural beauty and nature-based activities.

ESSAOUIRA

Essaouira is a small but up and coming tourist destination in Morocco. This is a perfect example of a late 18th century fortified town. Originally a small fishing village, Essaouira retains is fishing heritage and you can witness the spectacle of the fishing boats coming in to harbour at sunset, brimming with fish.

OUR MOST POPULAR ITINERARIES

•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•

CITY & B		CITY & HIGH ATLAS 7 NIGHT ITINERARY						
DURATION	RESORTS - HOTEL	DURATION	RESORTS - HOTEL					
3 NIGHTS	MARRAKECH - 4* DELLAROSA	4 NIGHTS	MARRAKECH - 4* DELLAROSA					
4 NIGHTS	AGADIR - 5★ ATLANTIC PALACE	3 NIGHTS	ATLAS – 4★ KASBAH ANGOUR					
From £729	per person	From £779	per person					

CITY, BE	ACH & HIGH ATLAS	LA SULTANA 7 NIGHT ITINERARY						
DURATION	RESORTS – HOTEL	DURATION	RESORTS - HOTEL					
3 NIGHTS	MARRAKECH - 4★ DELLAROSA	4 NIGHTS	MARRAKECH - 5* LA SULTANA					
2 NIGHTS	ESSAOUIRA - 5* LE MEDINA	3 NIGHTS	OUALIDIA - 5* LA SULTANA					
2 NIGHTS	ATLAS – 4★ KASBAH ANGOUR							
From £88	9 per person	From £1,9	79 per person					

For our latest offers and information visit www.cyplon.co.uk | 020 8340 7612

MARRAKECH One of the most captivating cities not only in North Africa, but throughout the world, Marrakech lies close to the foot of the Majestic Atlas Mountains and just a few hours away from the Sahara desert.

Agadiı



.

ATLAS MOUNTAINS

The High Atlas Mountains provide the perfect escape from the heat of Morocco and offer something truly unique to the discerning traveller. Experience fresh mountain air, stunning views and a more peaceful way of life in this majestic mountain range.

TANGIER

Located on Morocco's most northern tip and guarding the Strait of Gibraltar, Tangier is a port city that has been an important gateway between Africa and Europe for thousands of years. Once a revered international city, Tangier has gone through a renaissance as of late and through much investment is on its way to being restored to its former glory.

TAMOUDA BAY

Tamouda Bay is an untouched, unspoilt coastal area in the north-east of Morocco. This beautiful coastal location is around 80km from Tangier and plays host to the 5-star luxury hotel 'Banyan Tree Tamouda Bay' which features a worldrenowned spa.

FÈS

Once Morocco's capital city, Fès is an imperial city with a rich tradition of producing and inspiring artists, culinary masters and scholars. It is no wonder that Fès is the home of the oldest, continually running university in the world, the University of Al-Karaouine. These influences of old can still be felt today with stunning architecture found throughout the city and arguably some of the best cuisines in the world.

AGADIR

Agadir, an ancient city was completely destroyed in an earthquake in 1960 and rebuilt 2km further south. It is located at the shores of the Atlantic Ocean, close to the Anti Atlas Mountains, and is the largest coastal resort in Morocco.

MOROCCO PRIVATE TOUR 6 NIGHT ITINERARY						
DURATION	RESORTS - HOTEL					
1 NIGHT	MARRAKECH - 4* DELLAROSA					
1 NIGHT	CASABLANCA - 5* HYATT REGENCY					
1 NIGHT	RABAT – 3 * RIAD KALAA					
2 NIGHTS	FÈS - 5★ PALAIS FARAJ SUITES					
1 NIGHT	MARRAKECH - 4★ DELLAROSA					
64.050						

From **£1,959** per person

TERMS & CONDITIONS:

All prices shown are subject to availability and can change without notice. Please enquire for an up-to-date price. Prices include Flights, Transfers and Accommodation (as specified). 20kg baggage allowance and ATOL protection.

From **£1,9/9** per person

GOLF IN MOROCCO

Morocco is fast becoming one of the leading destinations in the world for golf. There is yearround sunshine and a comfortable climate for the majority of the year, Morocco is the perfect golfing destination. Numerous first-class golf courses have been built in Morocco and even more are being built. With so many fabulous courses to choose from, green fees are extremely reasonable when compared to European golfing destinations and you can enjoy a round in complete peace. Here at Cyplon Holidays we have great knowledge of the courses and can arrange your entire golfing experience, from start to finish.

CALL FOR MORE INFORMATION 020 8340 7612

* • • • • * *

ALL DE LE DE

•••••••••



GOLF COURSES IN MOROCCO

THE MONTGOMERIE

MARRAKECH, MOROCCO

Taking its name from the course designer and one of the greatest and most successful British golfers in history, Colin Montgomerie, The Montgomerie Marrakech is one of the newest golf courses in Marrakech. The course boasts 18-holes and 6,230 meters of challenging terrain that will test golfers' technical ability and ability to read the course, providing a stimulating and enjoyable golfing experience. With views of the Atlas Mountains and Koutoubia, this course is a must if you are playing golf in Marrakech.

FACILITIES:

 Caddies Golf carts Driving range 	• C
Short Game • Practice Area • Golf lessons	• Pr
 Club & shoe rental Golf shop 	۰G

COURSE INFO: Length: 6230m - Par: 71 - Architect: European Golf Design

AL MAADEN GOLF RESORT

MARRAKECH, MOROCCO

An 18-hole gem of a course designed by Kyle Phillips, Al Maaden Golf Resort provides a varied and challenging round of golf just 10 minutes from the centre of Marrakech. On this expertly designed course golfers will find overhanging departures, water hazards and elevated greens surrounded by palms, cypresses and almond trees. Golfers here will also enjoy a wellequipped Club House.

FACILITIES:

 Golf carts Driving range Short Game 	
 Golf shop Practice Area 	
 Golf lessons Club & shoe rental 	

COURSE INFO: Length: 6540m - Par: 72 - Architect: Kyle Phillips

For our latest offers and information visit www.cyplon.co.uk | 020 8340 7612

TONY JACKLIN MARRAKECH GOLF COURSE MARRAKECH, MOROCCO

Offering an exceptional 27-holes with a backdrop of the snow-capped Atlas Mountains, the Tony Jacklin Marrakech Golf Course offers an exceptional golfing experience in Marrakech. The Jacklin Design Group, led by the infamous Tony Jacklin himself, has created a desert-style course using flora indigenous to the region. Players will enjoy the 18-holes of the Tony Jacklin Signature Course as well as the 9-hole par 3 course, providing challenges for golfers of all abilities.

FACILITIES:

Caddies • Golf carts • Driving range • Short Game Practice Area • Golf lessons • Club & shoe rental Golf shop • On-site accommodation

COURSE INFO:

Length: 6482m - Par: 72 - Architect: Marco Martin

NORIA GOLF CLUB

MARRAKECH, MOROCCO

Located to the south of Marrakech, Noria Golf Club has been expertly designed by 'Hills & Forest International Golf Course Architects'. The course effortlessly incorporates 3 different landscapes; orchards and lavender fields and an oasis. The variety of landscapes coupled with view of the Atlas Mountains combine to create a memorable golfing experience. This is an 18-hole, par 72 championship course with leading practice facilities, an academy and Club House.

FACILITIES:

- Golf carts
 Driving range
 Short Game
- Golf shop Practice Area Golf lessons
- Club & shoe rental

COURSE INFO:

Length: 6589m - Par: 72 - Architect: Steve Forrest

SAMANAH GOLF COURSE

MARRAKECH, MOROCCO

Samanah Golf Course is a desert-style course designed by none other than Jack Nicklaus, the only course in Morocco to be designed by the great man himself. This is an award-winning, 18-hole par 72 golf course, featuring a world-renowned David Leadbetter Academy, a well-equipped Club House and practice areas. Samanah Golf Course is just 20 minutes from the centre of Marrakech.

FACILITIES:

 Golf carts • Driving range • Short Game Practice Area • Golf lessons • Club & shoe rental • Golf shop • Spa & massage

COURSE INFO:

Length: 6735m - Par: 72 - Architect: Nicklaus Design

GOLF PACKAGES

DURATION	RESORTS
1 x 18 HOLES	AL MADDEN GOLF COURSE
1 x 18 HOLES	SAMANAH GOLF COURSE
1 x 18 HOLES	NORIA GOLF COURSE

PRICE BELOW INCLUDES:

- FLIGHTS FROM LONDON GATWICK
- 5* MÖVENPICK MARRAKECH ON BB
- PRIVATE TAXI TRANSFERS
- TRANSFERS TO & FROM GOLF COURSE
- 3 X 18 HOLES

From **£859** per person

MARRAKECH

One of the most captivating cities not only in North Africa, but throughout the world, Marrakech lies close to the foot of the Majestic Atlas Mountains and just a few hours away from the Sahara desert. There are 2 contrasting parts of the city, the Medina, which is the historical centre of Marrakech where you will find the famous souks, narrow streets and endless charm, and the modern district called Ville Nouvelle or Gueliz, which boasts modern restaurants and shops. Marrakech makes for the ideal cultural city break, where you can relax in ultimate luxury or experience staying in an old Arabic mansion (Riad).

THINGS TO SEE & DO

Medina of Marrakech

- Bahia Palace
- Jemaa el Fna & Djemma El-Fna
- Koutoubia Mosque
- Mount Toubkal
- Hamman Dar el-Bacha
- Marrakech Souk
- Henna Cafe

- WHY WE LOVE MARRAKECH -

Embrace the culture that this charming city has to offer and be sure to visit The Medina.

-





$\star \star \star \star \star$ FAIRMONT ROYAL PALM MARRAKECH MARRAKECH

With the aim of taking luxury to a new level in Morocco, the Fairmont Royal Palm Marrakech is an exceptional 5-star property set within a vast estate at the foot of the majestic Atlas Mountains. The hotel's decor takes inspiration from Berber culture whilst incorporating lavish materials blending elegance and modernity. The hotel proudly boasts a stunning 18-hole golf course, a sports centre with an abundance of sporting facilities and also features an opulent 3,500 m² Spa. The hotel's 4 exquisite restaurants are presided over by an acclaimed and award winning head chef ensuring that guests' culinary experience throughout the hotel is a delight. Whilst striving for the height of luxury, the Fairmont Royal Palm Marrakech welcomes families and the kids club will entertain children throughout the day. The Fairmont Royal Palm Marrakech is just 12km from the city centre.

.

FEATURES Room service
 Concierge
 Free WiFi · 24-hour reception · Boutiques · Delicatesser Parking
 Laundry service
 Baby-sitting (on request)

There are 134 rooms, suites and villas at this magnificent hotel and the furniture and decoration combine traditional craftsmanship with contemporary design. Each have the following facilities; private balcony or terrace, Free WiFi, air conditioning, satellite TV, complimentary non-alcoholic mini bar, tea and coffee making facilities, safe and luxury bathroom amenities.

LEISURE FACILITIES

• 2,000 m² all-year-round heated, o-zonized swimming pool 3,500 m² Spa with a massage area, hammam and sauna area relaxation area and beauty parlour

 Sports centre with a semi-Olympic heated pool, 4 tennis courts, 2 mini tennis courts, squash court, table tennis, fitness room, cardio room, Pilates studio and personalised coaching

• 18-hole par 72 golf course • Kids club • Country Club

DINING & ENTERTAINMENT

 "Le Caravane" – main hotel restaurant with an intimate and elegant atmosphere serving buffet breakfast & à la carte dinner • "L'Olivier" – contemporary restaurant serving light lunches in the open air by the main pool

- "Al Ain" delicate Moroccan flavours
- "Le Sabra" golf course venue serving lunch
- "Le Bar" funky cigar bar with live Jazz music
- "Legend's Bar" relaxed bar venue

ACCOMMODATION

byDESIGN:

Supreme Luxury Family Spo Golf Romantic City Break

PRICE GUIDE RANGE

From £769 - £1,189 Per Persor Guide prices based on 2 adults sharing a Deluxe Room on BB, for 3

nights with return flights from London Gatwick, return private taxi transfers and 20kg baggage.

Other room types & UK airports are available. Guide prices are for indicatio purposes only. Please contact us for latest prices

UPGRADES per person per night

- Half Board from £73
- Full Board from £145
- Single Supplement from £188
- Junior Suite from £37

Additional Upgrades are available. Please contact us for more information

SPECIAL OFFERS

• Early Booking Discount

All Special offers are subject to availability and to applicable dates. Please contact us for details of savings.



$\star \star \star \star \star$ LA SULTANA MARRAKECH MARRAKECH

For guests who can't decide between a luxury riad or a 5* boutique hotel, La Sultana Marrakech offers an extremely stylish blend of the two, where luxurious facilities and impeccable service meet a truly authentic riad style property. A worthy member of Small Luxury Hotels of the World, La Sultana Marrakech offers only 28 exclusive rooms and suites, creating an intimate yet refined ambiance. Authentic art pieces, sculptures, antiques, furniture and paintings are all carefully displayed to amaze guests. The in-house restaurant not only offers fresh and seasonal rooftop dining with views of the city and snow capped Atlas mountains, but also shares the secrets of fine Moroccan cooking with its cooking classes. La Sultana Marrakech is located in the historical Kasbah district in the old city Medina, a stone's throw away from Marrakech's attractions and 15 minutes away from the airport.

FEATURES

 Free WiFi • 24-hour room service Laundry and dry cleaning services Baby sitting (on request) Concierge · Library Hair and beauty salon

LEISURE FACILITIES

 Outdoor pool • Pool table • Gym • "Sultana Spa" offering: 2 hammams, Jacuzzi, Sauna, Balneotherapy baths, Open air massage cabins with ancestral rituals

DINING & ENTERTAINMENT

• The restaurant of the hotel is set on the rooftop with seasonal fine Moroccan cuisine Moroccan cooking lessons are available

ACCOMMODATION

Only 28 rooms and suites all extremely luxurious and sophisticated furnished with antique furniture, a fire place, paintings and works of art and painted and sculpted ceilings. Amenities include Free WiFi, air conditioning, satellite TV, iPod docking station and nonalcoholic mini bai

byDESIGN: Supreme Luxury Golf Nearby Romantic Boutique City Break

PRICE GUIDE RANGE

From £789 - £1,365 Per Persor Guide prices based on 2 adults sharing a Prestige Deluxe Room on RO, for 3 nights with return flights from London Gatwick, return private taxi transfers and 20kg baggage. Other room types & UK airports are available. Guide prices are for indication purposes only. Please contact us for latest prices

UPGRADES per person per night

 Bed & Breakfast from £27 Single Supplement from £242 Junior Suite from £121 Junior Suite Deluxe from £182 Suite from £242 Additional Upgrades are available. Please contact us for more information

SPECIAL OFFERS

 Free Nights All Special offers are subject to availability and to applicable dates. Please contact us for details of savings.

 $\star \star \star \star \star$ SELMAN MARRAKECH MARRAKECH

5-star Selman Marrakech is a truly divine and charming family property. Its lavish design orchestrated by the famous designer Jacques Garcia and spacious manicured grounds provide the perfect setting for ultimate relaxation and magical romance. The hotel features a 80 meter outdoor pool and a stunning spa "Espace Vitalité Chenot" offering the most incredible treatments and massages that will take your relaxation to new levels. The horse stables located in the hotel gardens breeds thoroughbred Arabian horses which can be marvelled at as they roam in the paddocks. 'Le Selman' restaurant is the hotel's ultra-chic dining venue offering gastronomic international cuisine and 'Assyl' Restaurant is inspired by Ottoman decadence and serves mouth-watering Moroccan cuisine. Selman Marrakech is a blissful escape where luxury, pampering and impeccable service are of the highest priority. This property is close enough to the centre of Marrakech for quests to easily experience the magic of the city, yet just far enough from the centre to feel that the hotel is in a world of its own.

• Free WiFi

and more



byDESIGN:

Supreme Luxury Golf Nearby Romantic Boutique City Break

FEATURES

- 24-hour room service
- Hair and beauty salon
- Free parking
- Concierae services
- Selman Stables housing purebred Arabian Horses

- Laundry and dry-cleaning services
- Baby-sitting (on request)

LEISURE FACILITIES

- 80-meter outdoor pool Fitness centre
- Kids Club (4 to 14 year-old) "Espace Vitalité Chenot" Spa with indoor pool, sauna and steam room, offering treatments using the specific Chenot method and Detox programmes, but also treatments inspired by Moroccan tradition

DINING & ENTERTAINMENT

- "Selman" ultra chic dining venue serving an international gastronomic menu
- "Assyl" opulent restaurant with authentic Moroccan cuisine "Pavilion Restaurant" – restaurant with a view of the hotel's stables and paddocks serving fresh Mediterranean lunches • "Pool Bar" – selection of drinks & light catering around the pool

ACCOMMODATION

The hotel not only features 55 exquisitely designed rooms and suites but also 5 one and two bedroom villas,, which are set apart from the main hotel, enhanced by private heated pools and 24 hour personal butler service. All rooms are equipped with luxurious amenities including a private balcony or terrace, Free WiFi, HDTV, designer toiletries, bathrobes, hair dryer, safe, signature bedding

PRICE GUIDE RANGE

From £519 - £879 Per Person

Guide prices based on 2 adults sharing a Superior Room on RO, for 3 nights with return flights from London Gatwick, return private taxi transfers and 20kg baggage.

Other room types & UK airports are available. Guide prices are for indication purposes only. Please contact us for latest prices.

UPGRADES per person per night

- Bed & Breakfast from £31
- Single Supplement from £146
- Prestige Room from £61
- Deluxe Room from £25
- Suite from £146

Additional Upgrades are available. Please contact us for more information.

SPECIAL OFFERS

Early Booking Discount

All Special offers are subject to availability and to applicable dates. Please contact us for details of savings.





$\star \star \star \star \star$ MÖVENPICK HOTEL MANSOUR EDDAHBI

MARRAKECH

This 5-star hotel in Marrakech is a real treat for the senses. The hotel has been built in keeping with true Moroccan architectural style that is complemented with lavish modern interiors. Mövenpick Hotel Mansour Eddahbi aims to provide its guests with a sumptuous retreat and succeeds in creating an ambiance of pure serenity. Guests have the choice of 3 outdoor pools and the Ô de Rose spa offers indulgence and a wellness experience that will stay with you. There are 5 restaurants and bars for quests to choose from, including traditional Moroccan cuisine. The hotel's rooftop bar is a stylish and elegant venue to unwind at the end of the day and enjoy a cocktail whilst looking up at the stars above Marrakech. This hotel is located in Marrakech's Hivernage district and is just 2km from the city's infamous Medina and souks.

FEATURES

- Free WiFi Concierge • 24-hour reception 24-hour room service
- Beauty salon · Laundry and dry-cleaning service

LEISURE FACILITIES

• 3 outdoor pools • 1 Kids Pool • Fitness centre Free Daily Chocolate Hour with traditional Moroccan pastries and Swiss Chocolate. • Kids club with organised games, activities and workshops • Ô de Rose Wellness Centre with hammam, sauna, Jacuzzi & full menu of treatments

DINING & ENTERTAINMENT

- "Marcelona" Traditional Catalan cuisine & Tapas "Saray" – buffet restaurant with Moroccan & international dishes • "Manso Bar & Lounge" – elegant bar with a cozy rooftop • "Nozha Coffee Shop" – light meals and pastries 24 hours a day
- "Jamra Bar & Grill" casual venue serving snacks, salads and sushi by the pool

ACCOMMODATION

There are 503 rooms and suites at this hotel. All rooms feature Free WiFi, air conditioning, HD satellite TV, tea and coffee making facilities, mini bar, safe, luxury bathroom amenities, bathrobes and slippers. Most rooms feature a balcony

byDESIGN: Spa Golf Nearby Romantic Boutique City Break

PRICE GUIDE RANGE

From £329 - £599 Per Persor Guide prices based on 2 adults sharing a Classic Room on BB, for 3 nights with return flights from London Gatwick, return private taxi transfers and 20kg baggage. Other room types & UK airports are available. Guide prices are for indication purposes only. Please contact us for latest prices

UPGRADES per person per night

 Half Board from £43 Single Supplement from £61 Classic View from £13 Superior Room from £25 I Bedroom from £170 Additional Uparades are available. Please contact us for more information

$\star \star \star \star \star$ LES JARDINS DE LA KOUTOUBIA MARRAKECH

Les Jardins de la Koutoubia is a truly magnificent Riad style hotel situated right in the centre of Marrakech and is without doubt one of the best located hotels in Marrakech. Opulently decorated in true Moroccan style this is the ideal place for a romantic getaway with a special loved one. Guests will enjoy the large pool and the sumptuous spa centre where the massages and treatments are heavenly. The rooftop restaurant is an idyllic setting to enjoy delicious Asian and Indian cuisine under the Moroccan stars with views of the Koutoubia Mosque. The hotel's two other restaurants serve comforting Moroccan cuisine and Mediterranean cuisine using fresh market produce. Located right in the heart of the Medina and around the corner from the souks and Djemaa el Fna square, the hotel finds itself in and amongst all of the excitement that Marrakech has to offer. Marrakech International airport is approximately 25 minutes away.

For our latest offers and information visit www.cyplon.co.uk | 020 8340 7612

FEATURES

- Free WiFi 24-hour room service Concierge Laundry service 24-hour reception
- Hair and beauty salon
- Library
- Baby-sitting (on request)

LEISURE FACILITIES

 Heated outdoor pool Billiards room • "Spa by Carita " - featuring 7 treatment & massage rooms, 5 hammams, heated indoor pool, bath therapy and fitness centre

DINING & ENTERTAINMENT

- "Les Jardins de Bala" rooftop restaurant Indian & Asian cuisine • "Le Relais de Paris" – restaurant specialising in wood fire grilled steaks and fish
- "Moroccan" restaurant fine Moroccan cuisine accompanied by an Oriental dancer
- "Ourazazi" bar piano bar serving cocktails
- "Snack bar Imlil" pool side snacks and refreshments

ACCOMMODATION

The property features 108 extremely beautiful and stylish rooms and suites all with air conditioning, Free WiFi, cable TV, mini bar, safe, hair dryer, bathrobes and slippers and a host of other luxury amenities that you would expect from a luxurious 5-Star hotel

byDESIGN:

Supreme Luxury Golf Nearby Romantic Boutique City Break

PRICE GUIDE RANGE

From £379 - £599 Per Person

Guide prices based on 2 adults sharing a Standard Medina Room on BB, for 3 nights with return flights from London Gatwick, return private taxi transfers and 20kg baggage.

Other room types & UK airports are available. Guide prices are for indication purposes only. Please contact us for latest prices.

UPGRADES per person per night

- Half Board from £37
- Single Supplement from £121
- Standard Patio Room from £37
- Mini Suite from £67
- Junior Suite from £146
- Additional Upgrades are available. Please contact us for more information.

SPECIAL OFFERS

Free Night

All Special offers are subject to availability and to applicable dates. Please contact us for details of savings.





$\star \star \star \star \star$ LES JARDINS DE LA MEDINA MARRAKECH

The 5-Star Les Jardins De La Medina is a superior and charming Riad property with all the luxuries and amenities of a deluxe boutique hotel. Les Jardins De La Medina served as a holiday home to an old noble family and the property retains much of its original architecture and character, with hundred year old olive trees and citrus trees filling the lush gardens and surrounding the pool. This boutique hotel is perfectly placed in the centre of Marrakech to allow quests to enjoy the city's delights on foot or by horse-drawn carriage. The hotel's restaurant serves food of the highest quality. To complete your stay here, you must enjoy the specialised massages and

treatments at the Wellness centre.

FEATURES

 Room service • Free WiFi • Library Lounge Autumn Lounge
 Concierge
 Boutique

LEISURE FACILITIES

 Outdoor pool (heated in winter) • 3 solariums • Barbe Wellness centre with hammam, massages & beauty treatments

DINING & ENTERTAINMENT

 Main Restaurant – serving continental and Moroccan breakfast, light lunches and inventive dinners with a large selection of French and Moroccan wine Bar – cosy venue with fireplace

ACCOMMODATION

There are 36 rooms at this hotel which come with Free WiFi, air conditioning, satellite TV, telephone, mini bar, hair dryer, ceiling fan, central heating, DVDs on request, personal safe free of charge.

Superior Patio View: On the first and second floor, these rooms are designed in the image of the Medina of Marrakech. Shaded and temperate, most open onto patios with leafy trees and jasmine and decorated with traditional fountains.

Superior Garden View: A pleasant room throughout the year, these 11 rooms are located on the garden side of the establishment and most have a direct view of the main garden while the others overlook it directly. Most of these rooms are on the ground floor and can also accommodate a sinale bed for children or adults. 5 of the rooms offer a bathtub, the other 6 offer a rain shower.

Solarium Rooms: A total of 6 Solarium bedrooms located on the first floor, overlooking the gardens. They also feature a rain shower and open onto a shaded pergola ideal for breakfast. A staircase leads to a private duplex terrace lined with bougainvillea

and jasmine and equipped with privative sun loungers. Guests staying in these rooms will have Herbal tea, Espresso machine, complimentary plate of fresh and dried fruit and Moroccan wine offered upon arrival. iPod docking station. Other room categories

byDESIGN:

. Golf Nearby

Romantic

Boutique

City Break

Spa

PRICE GUIDE RANGE

available upon request

From £429 - £629 Per Persor Guide prices based on 2 adults sharing a Superior Patio Room on BB, for 3 nights with return flights from London Gatwick, return private taxi transfers and 20kg baggage. Other room types & UK airports are available. Guide prices are for indication purposes only. Please contact us for latest prices

UPGRADES per person per night

 Half Board from £43 Single Supplement from £134 Superio Garden View Room from £25 Solarium from £49 Sultane from £85 Additional Upgrades are available. Please contact us for more information

SPECIAL OFFERS

 Early Booking Discount Free Night All Special offers are subject to availability and to applicable dates. Please contact us for details of savinas.

$\star \star \star \star \star$ LA MAISON ARABE MARRAKECH

La Maison Arabe is a true institution of Marrakech and has reached legendary status since its opening in 1946. The authenticity, charm and attention to detail within La Maison Arabe combine to create a magical ambiance and a truly exquisite riad experience that is second to none. Situated directly in the Medina, this riad is ideally located to explore the city's marvels on foot. Stepping inside the riad, you are transported into a world of serenity and classical Moroccan opulence. Within the riad there are 2 fine restaurants, a piano-jazz bar and a luxurious spa where guests' relaxation will be taken to new heights. The riad runs a famous cookery school where guests can learn the secrets of making delicious Moroccan meals. The riad's own Country Club is located 15 minutes away and is accessible by complimentary shuttle. The Country Club is a peaceful escape from the city where guests can enjoy a swimming pool, restaurant and access to 3 neighbouring golf courses.

For our latest offers and information visit www.cyplon.co.uk | 020 8340 7612

byDESIGN:

Spo Golf Nearby Romantic Boutique City Break

FEATURES

• Free WiFi

- Room service Moroccan handicraft boutique
- Concierge
- 24-hour front desk
- Reading room

LEISURE FACILITIES

- Pool (heated in winter) · Cooking workshops
- Wellness centre: 2 hammams, 5 massage & treatment rooms Country Club (Hotel owned) with pool, 3 neighbouring golfcourses and restaurant (located 15 minutes away, accessible by complimentary shuttle)

DINING & ENTERTAINMENT

- "Le Restaurant" traditional and sumptuous Moroccan dishes and La Maison Arabe specialities
- "Les Trois Saveurs" refined French. Moroccan and Asian dishes • "Piano-Jazz Bar" - warm piano bar with live music, cocktails and Moroccan-Asian inspired tapas
- A light continental breakfast is served by the swimming pool or in one's room

ACCOMMODATION

Each of the 12 rooms and 14 suites are unique in layout and design. All are spacious and refined and feature Wifi, air conditioning, mini bar, safe & satellite TV. Most have a fireplace and terrace.

PRICE GUIDE RANGE

From £489 - £639 Per Person

Guide prices based on 2 adults sharing a Standard Patio Side on BB, for 3 nights with return flights from London Gatwick, return private taxi transfers and 20kg baggage. Other room types & UK airports are available. Guide prices are for indication purposes only. Please contact us for latest prices.

UPGRADES per person per night

- Single Supplement from £109
- Standard Garden View from £13
- Standard Suite Patio Side from £55
- Deluxe Patio Side from £25
- Deluxe Garden View from £48
- Deluxe Suite from £145

Additional Upgrades are available. Please contact us for more information.

SPECIAL OFFERS

Free Nights

All Special offers are subject to availability and to applicable dates. Please contact us for details of savinas.













byDESIGN Supreme Luxury Family Golf Nearby

byDESIGN

. Golf Nearby

Romantic

Boutique

City Break

Supreme Luxury



Le Meridien N'Fis is an exquisite 5-star property in Marrakech offering fine restaurants, fine surroundings and fine service. This recently refurbished hotel is in the Hivernage district of Marrakech. one of the most exclusive residential areas in the city. The hotel is surrounded by 5 and a half hectares of lush and beautifully kept Andalucian-style gardens with the interior décor of the hotel drawing its inspiration from traditional Marrakchi art.

FEATURES

 24hr room service • Concierge • Gift shops • 24hr reception Laundry service • Free parking • Baby-sitting (on request)

LEISURE FACILITIES

 Outdoor pool • Spa – offering massages, sauna and hammam • Fitness centre • Tennis court with coaching available • 12 Golf courses of Marrakech situated near the hotel

DINING & ENTERTAINMENT

• "Al Birkah" – pool side grill restaurant offering light meals and snacks • "Al Seguia" – international buffet cuisine for breakfast, lunch or dinner depending on occupancy • "Le Menzeh" – à la carte restaurant

• "The Moroccan" – traditional Moroccan restaurant for evening meals

ACCOMMODATION

The hotel's 227 guest rooms offer all the amenities you would expect from a luxury 5-star hotel including Wifi, safe, signature bedding and air conditioning.

PRICE GUIDE RANGE From £339 - £489 Per Person

Guide prices based on 2 adults sharing a Superior Room on BB, for 3 nights with return flights from London Gatwick, return private taxi transfers and 20kg baggage. Other room types & UK airports are available. Guide prices are for indication purposes only. Please contact us for latest prices.

UPGRADES per person per night

 Half Board from £37 • Full Board from £73 Single Supplement from £37 · Deluxe Room from £19 Atlas Premium from £25 Additional Uparades are available. Please contact us for more information

The 5 Star Sofitel Marrakech Lounge and Spa is a chic and fashionable hotel, which has been carefully and intriguingly designed taking inspiration from contemporary Andalous Riad and Moroccan art de vivre. The whole hotel, the "So SPA" and the gardens of palm trees, aromatic herbs and bougainvilleas have been carefully constructed to stimulate deep relaxation and calm.

FEATURES

• 24 hour room service • Free Wifi • Art Gallery • Florist • Concierae • ATM • Currency exchange • Business services • Laundry and dry cleaning services • Baby sitting services • Library • Free parking

LEISURE FACILITIES

- Outdoor heated and unheated pools 4 golf courses nearby Fitness centre
- "Kids Suite" kids club with sport & cultural activities including: dance, picnics and cookery, play area
- "So SPA" full service spa with hammam, sauna, solarium and massage

DINING & ENTERTAINMENT

- "L'Oasis" thematic Mediterranean cuisine
- "Le Jardin" breakfast & lunch buffet restaurant
- "L'Orangerie" Restaurant Moroccan & French cuisine
- "Lawrence Bar" cosmopolitan piano bar
- "So Good" International Cuisine restaurant
- "Palais Darkum" Morning and afternoon tea with freshly baked cakes and pastries
- "Pool Lounge" pool side refreshments. "So Lounge" chic discotheque bar with live bands & DJ's

ACCOMMODATION

The hotel's refined 163 rooms and 30 suites feature comfortable living space with balconies. Rooms come with Free WiFi, safe, satellite LCD TV with DVD player, mini bar, iron in room, air conditioning, signature bedding with pillow menu, luxury toiletries and free bottled water in room.

PRICE GUIDE RANGE From £949 - £1,289 Per Person

Guide prices based on 2 adults sharing a Luxury Room, Mountain View on BB, for 3 nights with return flights from London Gatwick, return private taxi transfers and 20kg baggage. Other room types & UK airports are available. Guide prices are for indication purposes only. Please contact us for latest prices

UPGRADES per person per night

 Half Board from £50 • Full Board from £89 • Luxury Room, Pool View from £7 • Junior Suite from £20 Additional Uparades are available. Please contact us for more informatio

LA VILLA DES ORANGERS Romantic MARRAKECH City Breaks

La Villa des Orangers was built in the 1930's by a VIP who lived in the property until the late 1990's, at which point it was transformed into a luxury boutique Riad Hotel, combining tradition, elegance, service and luxury. The property is part of Relais & Chateaux, and so in keeping with custom, the food served here is truly exquisite, offering guests a gastronomic experience fusing French, Mediterranean and Moroccan flavours.

FEATURES

- Free WiFi Room service
- Rooftop terrace

Laundry Service

• 3 lounges each with a fireplace

 \star \star \star \star \star

Parking available

LEISURE FACILITIES

• 3 outdoor heated pools (one on roof-terrace) Spa Nuxe with massages and treatments

DINING & ENTERTAINMENT

Main Restaurant – gourmet experience blending French, Mediterranean & Moroccan flavours Cigar cellar

ACCOMMODATION

There are 27 rooms at this hotel. All rooms feature Free WiFi, air conditioning, satellite TV, direct dial telephone, mini bar, safe and hair dryer.

PRICE GUIDE RANGE From £779 - £1,029 Per Person

Guide prices based on 2 adults sharing a Deluxe Room on BB, for 3 nights with return flights from London Gatwick, return private taxi transfers and 20kg baggage. Other room types & UK airports are available. Guide prices are for indication purposes only. Please contact us for latest prices

UPGRADES per person per night

 Single Supplement from £218 • Terrace Room from £49 • Junior Suite from £109 Additional Uparades are available. Please contact us for more information.

SPECIAL OFFERS

 Early Booking Discount • Free Night All Special offers are subject to availability and to applicable dates. Please contact us for details of savings

For our latest offers and information visit www.cyplon.co.uk | 020 8340 7612









byDESIGN Golf Nearby Citv Brea



$\star \star \star$ **KECH BOUTIQUE HOTEL & SPA** MARRAKECH

byDESIGN Golf Nearby Boutique City Breaks

The Kech Boutique Hotel & Spa is a newly built and stunning boutique hotel located just a short cab ride from the world famous Marrakech Medina. With spacious and comfortable rooms, a fine gastronomic restaurant, a beautiful courtyard pool and staff who are willing to meet your every need, this very well presented hotel is a perfect choice for a romantic city break in the magical city of Marrakech

FEATURES

- Free Wifi Room service 24 hour reception Concierge
- Baby sitting (on request)
 Laundry and dry cleaning services

LEISURE FACILITIES

 Swimming pool
 Children's swimming area
 Sun Terrace
 Fitness centre Spa and wellness centre
 Hammam

DINING & ENTERTAINMENT

- 'The Lateral Restaurant' serving breakfast, lunch and dinner, enjoy international cuisine
- 'Pool Snack Bar' light snacks by the swimming pool
- · 'The Barrakech' lounge bar specialising in cocktails
- · Evening entertainment on weekends only

ACCOMMODATION

Each room has air-conditioning, FREE WiFi, LED satellite TV, towels, work desk with a lamp, safe, wakesatellite TV, bathrobes and slippers, superior bath amenities, mini bar, iron and ironing board on request, up calls, telephone, complimentary toiletries, hair dryer, desk, plug adaptor (on request), balcony/ terrace, coffee/tea facilities (available only in the suites), cot (on request), mini bar (available) and an iron (on request).

PRICE GUIDE RANGE From £299 - £569 Per Person

Guide prices based on 2 adults sharing a Standard Room on BB, for 3 nights with return flights from I ondon Gatwick, return private taxi transfers and 20ka bagagae Other room types & UK airports are available. Guide prices are for indication purposes only. Please contact us for latest prices.

UPGRADES per person per night

 Half Board from £10 · Single Supplement from £25 Additional Upgrades are available. Please contact us for more information

MARRAKECH 23











IBEROSTAR Club Palmeraie Marrakech is a fantastic 4-star All-Inclusive resort in Marrakech. This highly rated hotel is a areat destination for families and couples looking to enjoy the delights of Marrakech with the added value of All-Inclusive, surrounded by beautifully-kept gardens and in a fun-loving environment. All guests can enjoy the outdoor pools, spa and fitness facilities, guided activities including dance and Zumba classes and there are clubs for children of all ages.

FEATURES

• Free WiFi around hotel & rooms • Free shuttle to city centre 6 times a day • Beauty salon • Parking

LEISURE FACILITIES

 Outdoor pool • Children's pool with water slides • Spa centre • Fitness centre • Tennis courts Activities including dance, Zumba belly dancing and trapeze classes
 Archery
 Golf driving range • Kids and Tees clubs with organised activities and animation

DINING & ENTERTAINMENT

- "Oasis" Restaurant buffet restaurant serving International and Moroccan cuisine
- "Jawhara" Restaurant à la carte Moroccan restaurant, pre-booked locally / once per stay)
- Food Truck snack truck serving fast food delights (from 1230 1700)
- · "Agarnier" Lobby Bar light meals and refreshments
- "Zen Bar" pool side refreshments "La Gazaelle" Nightclub (from 2300 0100)

ACCOMMODATION

There are 318 rooms at this hotel. All rooms feature a balcony or terrace, Free WiFi, air conditioning, 40" TV, telephone, mini bar (at extra charge), FREE safe and hair dryer.

PRICE GUIDE RANGE From £319 - £489 Per Person

Guide prices based on 2 adults sharing a Standard Room on AI, for 3 nights with return flights from London Gatwick, return private taxi transfers and 20kg baggage. Other room types & UK airports are available. Guide prices are for indication purposes only. Please contact us for latest prices.

UPGRADES per person per night

 Single Supplement from £25 • Garden View from £7 • Family Room from £13 Additional Upgrades are available. Please contact us for more information

SPECIAL OFFERS

 Early Booking Discount
 Long Stay Discount All Special offers are subject to availability and to applicable dates. Please contact us for details of savings

\star \star \star \star Family DELLAROSA MARRAKECH

The Dellarosa Hotel Suites and Spa is an elegant 4-star hotel located in the centre of Marrakech. The contemporary yet traditional, comfortable yet elegant decor of the entire hotel and of the rooms will surely not disappoint. The hotel is ideally located, just minutes away from Marrakech's major points of interest such as the magical souks, the Theatre Royal and the historic city walls of Marrakech. This is an ideal base for a short romantic getaway to discover magical city of Marrakech.

FEATURES

- Free WiFi through-out the hotel Room service
 Concierae
- 24-hour reception
- Hair and beauty salon

· Laundry and dry-cleaning service

LEISURE FACILITIES

 Outdoor pool • Pool table • Solarium • Spa & Wellness centre including hammams & Jacuzzi, fitness centre & personal training programmes

DINING & ENTERTAINMENT

• "Organza"- serving traditional Moroccan food served alongside international classics. Also serving a buffet breakfast • Bar – lounge bar serving snacks and refreshments

ACCOMMODATION

All 80 rooms in this hotel have been specially designed and feature premium bedding, Free WiFi, office corner with desk, satellite plasma TV with DVD player, mini bar, safe, complimentary toiletries and coffee making facilities. For those looking for a more traditional stay, the hotel features 4 Riad suites which are furnished in the style of authentic Moroccan homes.

PRICE GUIDE RANGE From £279 - £359 Per Person

Guide prices based on 2 adults sharing a Standard Room on BB, for 3 nights with return flights from London Gatwick, return private taxi transfers and 20kg baggage. Other room types & UK airports are available. Guide prices are for indication purposes only. Please contact us for latest prices.

UPGRADES per person per night

 Half Board from £15 Single Supplement from £25 Junior Suite from £25 Additional Uparades are available. Please contact us for more information.



by**DESIGN**

Boutique

City Break

$\star \star \star \star$ **RIAD KSAR ANIKA** MARRAKECH

The Ksar Anika is tucked away in a peaceful part of the Mellah area of the souk and hugs the wall of the Bahia Palace. The famous Djemaa el Fna square is only a 15 minute walk away making this an ideally located riad from which to experience the best that Marrakech has to offer. This riad takes inspiration from classical Moroccan architecture and furnishings with touches of modern luxury found in areas throughout.

FEATURES

• Free WiFi in the reception area • Roof/sun terrace Cinema room with DVD library Concierge • 2 courtyards Laundry and dry-cleaning service

LEISURE FACILITIES

Pool • Spa with massages, beauty treatments and traditional hammam

DINING & ENTERTAINMENT

 Main Restaurant – a daily Moroccan breakfast is provided. For dinner, auests place their order with the chef in the morning before his visit to the market to purchase the necessary ingredients • Bar • Lounge

ACCOMMODATION

There are 17 rooms and suites at this riad. All rooms and suites are classically Moroccan and feature airconditioning, mini bar and safe. Most rooms also come with a television.

PRICE GUIDE RANGE From £359 - £409 Per Person

Guide prices based on 2 adults sharing a Standard Room on BB, for 3 nights with return flights from PRICE GUIDE RANGE From £409 - £529 Per Person London Gatwick, return private taxi transfers and 20kg baggage. Guide prices based on 2 adults sharing a Deluxe Room on BB, for 3 nights with return flights from Other room types & UK airports are available. Guide prices are for indication purposes only. Please contact us for latest prices London Gatwick, return private taxi transfers and 20kg baggage. Other room types & UK airports are available. Guide prices are for indication purposes only. Please contact us for latest prices

UPGRADES per person per night

 Half Board from £31 • Full Board from £55 • Single Supplement from £61 Superior from £13 · Suite from £19 · Royal Suite from £37 Additional Upgrades are available. Please contact us for more information

SPECIAL OFFERS Free Night All Special offers are subject to availability and to applicable dates. Please contact us for details of savings

24 MARRAKECH

Ask your preferred Travel Agent to contact us on 020 8340 7612 | sales@cyplon.co.uk







byDESIGN Golf Nearby Romantic Boutique City Break MARRAKECH



Originally built in the 18th century, the Riad Kniza has been expertly restored by one of Morocco's most prominent antique dealers and professional tour guide to the stars for over 30 years. The outcome is a charming riad of only 11 rooms, bursting with Moroccan flair and vibrancy whilst

• Restaurant – serving light lunches and fine Moroccan cuisine for dinner

UPGRADES per person per night

- Half Board from £31 · Full Board from £55
- Single Supplement from £97
- Deluxe Superior from £13 · Junior Suite from £31
- Senior Suite from £73 Royal Suite from £121
- Additional Upgrades are available. Please contact us for more information.

achieving an ambiance of pure peace and tranquillity. The riad features a pretty outdoor pool and a spa where guests will enjoy a traditional hammam and rejuvenating massage. FEATURES • Free WiFi through-out the hotel • 24-hour reception

Fireplace
 Library

RIAD KNIZA

- Drawing room
- Roof terrace
- 3 courtvards
- Laundry service

LEISURE FACILITIES

Outdoor pool • Spa with massage and hammam

DINING & ENTERTAINMENT

ACCOMMODATION

There are just 11 rooms at this hotel. Each room is individually decorated and furnished with traditional Moroccan materials and antiques

byDESIGN

Golf Nearby

Romantic

Boutique

City Break

Spo













byDESIGN

Solf Nearby

Romantic

Boutique

City Break

$\star \star \star \star$ **RIAD AYADINA** MARRAKECH

byDESIGN Golf Nearby Romantic Boutique City Break

\star \star \star \star **RIAD LE CLOS DES ARTS** MARRAKECH

Legend has it that this Riad was owned by a wealthy art trader who raised 7 daughters. Influenced by their father and his illustrious quests, each daughter grew to specialise in a separate art form and given to the interior and exterior design and the furnishings is remarkable and gives Riad Ayadina the so each daughter was assigned a room in the Riad to express their creativity. The Riad then became a renowned meeting place for artists and travellers. In its current state, Riad Le Clos Des Arts has 5 rooms and 3 suites, all designed and furnished in traditional Moroccan style.

FEATURES

 Free WiFi • Relaxing corners · Living room with fireplace Roofterrace
 Laundry service

LEISURE FACILITIES

 Roof-top plunge pool
 Artisanal workshops Cooking classes
 Hammam

DINING & ENTERTAINMENT

 Main Restaurant – serving a rich typical Moroccan breakfast. An exquisite menu of Moroccan and Mediterranean specialities is created each day for dinner based upon the fresh produce bought that day from the market

ACCOMMODATION

There are only 8 rooms and suites at this riad. Each riad is individually designed and adorned with unique Moroccan furnishings and art.

PRICE GUIDE RANGE From £409 - £559 Per Person

Guide prices based on 2 adults sharing a Superior Room on BB, for 3 nights with return flights from London Gatwick, return private taxi transfers and 20kg baggage. Other room types & UK airports are available. Guide prices are for indication purposes only. Please contact us for latest prices.

UPGRADES per person per night

 Half Board from £34 · Single Supplement from £97 Superior Deluxe from £13 · Suite from £25 Additional Upgrades are available. Please contact us for more information.

ESSAOUIRA

Essaouira is a small but up and coming tourist destination in Morocco. This is a perfect example of a late 18th century fortified town. Originally a small fishing village, Essaouira retains its fishing heritage and you can witness the spectacle of the fishing boats coming in to harbour at sunset, brimming with fish. The Medina is a UNESCO World Heritage Site. Essaouira boasts two 18-hole golf courses designed by Gary Player. The resort also lends itself to being part of a multi-centre trip in Morocco, where you can experience the different wonders the country has to offer.

THINGS TO SEE & DO

- Place Moulay Hassan
- Café France Gelateria Dolce Freddo
- Grillades de poissons
- Boulevard Mohammed V
- Promenade en Mer
- Medina of Essaouira
- L'Atelier Madada



Medina of Marrakech and just a few minutes walk from all the action. The attention to detail that is feel of a true Moroccan residence. The Riad's restaurant serves freshly cooked and well-presented food, expertly combining Moroccan and French flavours to create a wonderful gastronomic menu.

Traditional, beautiful, romantic, the 19th century Riad Ayadina is uniquely attached to the walls of the

FEATURES

• 3 courtyards Concierge • WiFi • Free parking

LEISURE FACILITIES

Rooftop pool with Jacuzzi

· 'Ayadina's Baths' spa centre with sauna, hammam and massage rooms

DINING & ENTERTAINMENT

• Main Restaurant – serving a traditional Moroccan breakfast, light meals throughout the day and Moroccan and French inspired cuisine for dinner

ACCOMMODATION

There are 9 rooms at this riad. Rooms combine traditional Moroccan design with modern comforts.

PRICE GUIDE RANGE From £309 - £429 Per Person

Guide prices based on 2 adults sharing a Adelina Room on BB, for 3 nights with return flights from London Gatwick, return private taxi transfers and 20kg baggage. Other room types & UK airports are available. Guide prices are for indication purposes only. Please contact us for latest prices.

UPGRADES per person per night

- Half Board from £43
- Full Board from £67
- Single Supplement from £49
- Suite from £31

Additional Upgrades are available. Please contact us for more information

- WHY WE LOVE **ESSAOUIRA -**

A trendy town, with a golden beach and striking medina; it really is the enchanting 'little picture' its name translates to.

.















Spa

Golf

\star \star \star \star \star Beach LE MEDINA ESSAOUIRA HOTEL Golf Nearby SOFITEL ESSAOUIRA MOGADOR **ESSAOUIRA**

Le Medina Essaouira Hotel and Thalassa Sea & Spa MGallery by Sofitel is a beautifully presented, contemporary 5-star hotel in the Moroccan fishing town of Essaouira. Despite the modernity of the hotel, it is clear that the hotel remains fiercely proud of its locality and roots. This is most obvious in the hotel's design and decor and in the hotel's restaurants.

FEATURES

 Private sandy beach • 24-hour room service • Concierae • Florist • Gift shop Hair and beauty salon • Parking • Dry cleaning and laundry services • Baby-sitting (on request)

LEISURE FACILITIES

 Outdoor heated pool • Fitness centre • Gymnastics course • Golf course nearby • Water sports nearby • Horse riding nearby • "The Institute" Thalassotherapy and Thermal Spa featuring Jacuzzi, hammam, solarium and a wide range of treatments and therapies

DINING & ENTERTAINMENT

- "L'Arganier" understated restaurant with an emphasis on Mediterranean cuisine • "MBeach" - beachside venue serving the days catch of fresh fish • "MPool" - poolside lunchtime restaurant • "La Scala" – lobby bar serving tea with Moroccan and French pastries
- "MClub" English pub setting with occasional live music

ACCOMMODATION

The hotel features 117 rooms and suites all containing air conditioning, safe, work desk, Wifi (surcharge), iron in room, complimentary bottled water, satellite TV, mini bar, hair dryer and direct dial telephone.

PRICE GUIDE RANGE From £519 - £819 Per Person

Guide prices based on 2 adults sharing a Standard Room on BB, for 7 nights with return flights from London Gatwick, return private taxi transfers and 20kg baggage.

Other room types & UK airports are available. Guide prices are for indication purposes only. Please contact us for latest prices.

UPGRADES per person per night Half Board from £33 • Full Board from £67 • Single Supplement from £37 Superior Pool View from £13 · Superior Sea View from £31 · Junior Suite Pool View from £43 Additional Upgrades are available. Please contact us for more information

SPECIAL OFFERS

 Early Booking Discount • Free Night All Special offers are subject to availability and to applicable dates. Please contact us for details of savings

byDESIGN **byDESIGN** Supreme Luxury Family Beach **GOLF & SPA - ESSAOUIRA** Romantic

This luxury 5-star resort is a true gem situated on Essaouira's coastline off the Atlantic Ocean Sofitel Essaouira Mogador Golf & Spa has everything you would want from a holiday in Morocco, a magnificent sandy beach, a renowned golf course on-site, fine restaurants and bars, a relaxing spa and kids and teens club to occupy your young ones.

FEATURES

.....

 Private sandy beach (15-20 min walk) • Free WiFi • 24-hour room service • Concierae • Parking • Laundry & dry-cleaning • Gift shop • Art gallery nearby • Hair & beauty salon • Baby-sitting (on request)

LEISURE FACILITIES

 Outdoor heated and unheated pools (100% natural) • "Gary Player's Mogadir Golf Course" 18 holes, on site with club house, shop and putting areen • Bicycle hire facilities • Water sports and boat excursions nearby • "So SPA" with indoor heated pool, hammam, Jacuzzi, sauna, tea rooms and massages • State of the art fitness centre • Children's Villa kids club and QG Lounge for teens with cultural activities including cooking classes and sport activities

DINING & ENTERTAINMENT

• "Le Cafe Kasbah" – international cuisine with live cooking stations

• "L'Atlantiaue" – thematic cuisine serving fresh seafood & fish • "L'Ateliers aux Aromes" – gourmet food fusing Moroccan & French cuisine • "So Good" – chic bistro serving Asian cuisine • "Le Tiki So Bar" – cocktails and gourmet bites • "Le Pool Bar" – pool side refreshments & light meals • "So Lounge Mogador" – fashionable lounge bar and discotheque

ACCOMMODATION

The hotel features 175 guest rooms including 7 suites and 28 bungalows. All rooms come equipped with balcony or terrace, air conditioning, safe, direct dial telephone, radio, satellite TV, Free WiFi, tea and coffee making facilities, mini bar, iron in room (on request), signature MyBed bedding, complimentary mineral water in room and complimentary toiletries.

PRICE GUIDE RANGE From £669 - £1,089 Per Person

Guide prices based on 2 adults sharing a Superior Room on BB, for 7 nights with return flights from London Gatwick, return private taxi transfers and 20kg baggage. Other room types & UK airports are available. Guide prices are for indication purposes only. Please contact us for latest prices.

SPECIAL OFFERS Early Booking Discount

All Special offers are subject to availability and to applicable dates. Please contact us for details of savinas

$\star \star \star \star \star$ **ATLAS ESSAOUIRA & SPA ESSAOUIRA**

Located on a stunning beach front in Essaouira, the Atlas Essaouira & Spa offers some gorgeous sea views out to the Atlantic Ocean. The hotel's private sandy beach seems to stretch forever and the hotel's beach side restaurant takes full advantage of the towns fishing heritage by serving the freshest fish and seafood. This very well presented hotel offers guests the perfect environment for a relaxing holiday by the sea.

FEATURES

 Private sandy beach • Free WiFi • 24-hour room service • Concierge • 24-hour front desk • Boutique • Laundry and dry-cleaning service • Free parking

LEISURE FACILITIES

Outdoor pool • Fitness centre • Oriental Spa with traditional hammam, sauna & massages

DINING & ENTERTAINMENT

 Restaurant – serving traditional Moroccan cuisine Beach Restaurant – serving fresh fish and seafood • Pool bar

ACCOMMODATION

There are 156 rooms at this hotel. Room amenities include Free WiFi, air conditioning, satellite TV, direct dial telephone, safe, mini bar, hair dryer, bathrobes and slippers.

PRICE GUIDE RANGE From £509 - £649 Per Person

Guide prices based on 2 adults sharing a Standard Room on BB, for 7 nights with return flights from London Gatwick, return private taxi transfers and 20kg baggage. Other room types & UK airports are available. Guide prices are for indication purposes only. Please contact us for latest prices

UPGRADES per person per night

 Half Board from £13 Full Board from £31 Single Supplement from £25 Sea View from £19 Additional Upgrades are available. Please contact us for more information.

SPECIAL OFFERS

 Free Night All Special offers are subject to availability and to applicable dates. Please contact us for details of savings



byDESIGN

.....







byDESIGN Boutique

The Riad Mimouna is a unique riad-style property in the heart of Essaouira's Medina. Set directly on the sea as part of the seawall fortress of the village, this Essaouira Riad was formerly used as a windmill and offers not only sea views, but spectacular 360° views from the large roof terrace and dining room. All 33 rooms are spacious and have been decorated in traditional style and with local furnishings

FEATURES

- Free WiFi in public areas
- 24-hour room service
- Roof terrace
- TV room
- Baby-sitting (on request) Laundry facilities

DINING & ENTERTAINMENT

• Restaurant - panoramic setting serving local specialities and international cuisine with an emphasis on fresh fish and seafood

• Lounge bar | NOTE: No alcohol is served within this riad.

ACCOMMODATION

This riad features 33 spacious rooms all traditionally decorated.

PRICE GUIDE RANGE From £339 - £429 Per Person

Guide prices based on 2 adults sharing a Standard Room on BB, for 7 nights with return flights from London Gatwick, return private taxi transfers and 20kg baggage.

Other room types & UK airports are available. Guide prices are for indication purposes only. Please contact us for latest prices

UPGRADES per person per night

- Half Board from £25 Full Board from £49
- Single Supplement from £31 · Sea View from £19
- Mini Suite from £25 · Suite from £61
- Additional Upgrades are available. Please contact us for more information

SPECIAL OFFERS

 Farly Booking Discount All Special offers are subject to availability and to applicable dates. Please contact us for details of savings.

ESSAOUIRA 29

AGADIR

Agadir is an ancient city which was completely destroyed in an earthquake in 1960 and rebuilt 2km further south. It is located at the shores of the Atlantic Ocean, close to the Anti Atlas Mountains, and is the largest coastal resort in Morocco. It boasts gorgeous white sandy beaches, as well as a beautiful waterfront promenade and a recently built marina with luxury shops and restaurants. Visit the ancient Kasbah for spectacular panoramic views of the entire town. Souk El Had is the region's largest market with around 600 small shops and stalls surrounded by high walls.

THINGS TO SEE & DO

- Sandy Beach & Seafront Promenade
- Marina d'Agadir
- Souk El Had d'Agadir
- Taghazout Beach
- Royal Golf Club Agadir
- Agadir Kasbah
- Musee du Patrimoine Amazigh d'Agadir
- La Medina d'Agadir

- WHY WE LOVE AGADIR -Agadir has everything you want from a holiday resort, there are sandy beaches, shops and a newly built marina with lovely restaurants.

.

.





$\star \star \star \star \star$ AGADIR

The Sofitel Agadir Royal Bay Resort is one of Agadir's most iconic hotels and is located on the The elegant and sophisticated Sofitel Agadir Thalassa Sea & Spa has been designed to evoke the southwest coast of Morocco and at the aateway to the desert, the hotel is a jewel surrounded by traditions of the Medina with French style and Moroccan hospitality being the influences behind the sea and sand. Awash with golden sunshine and spectacular sunsets with orange trees that fill the air hotel's DNA. The Sofitel Agadir Thalassa Sea & Spa has a heavy focus on well-being and relaxation with the scent of citrus blossom. The perfect destination for an enchanted getaway with a loved one, with highlights being the indulgent thalassotherapy spa centre with expert therapists who will take or bring the whole family along to enjoy all the facilities, the glorious sandy beach or activities and your relaxation to a deeper level. Other hotel features include heated outdoor and indoor pools, a excursions on offer fully equipped fitness centre and Free WiFi throughout the resort.

FEATURES

 Private sandy beach
 Room service
 Free WiFi
 Concierge
 Event / Meeting rooms • Art gallery • Dry-cleaning and laundry services • Baby-sitting (on request)

LEISURE FACILITIES

 Outdoor pools • Water sports • Tennis courts • Golf courses nearby • Boat excursions including deep sea fishing • Activities including table tennis, beach volleyball, snooker, guad bikes and boules • Kids Villa Children's club with indoor and outdoor children's play area • Fully equipped fitness centre · 'Spa d'Agadir' personalised treatments & packages, sauna, hammam, solarium & massages

DINING & ENTERTAINMENT

• "So Good" - trendy restaurant serving Asian cuisine with a Moroccan twist with late-night live music • "La Caravane" – relaxed buffet restaurant serving international specialities • "La Nasse" – fresh Asian fish and seafood dishes prepared in front of you • "Pol Lounge Bar & Restaurant" – pool side al-fresco lunchtime venue • "Le Riad" – relaxing lobby-lounge bar serving tapas style Spanish and Moroccan food options • "L'Arganier" – restaurant serving lunch • "Le So Night Lounge" – discotheque • "La Nasse Bar"

ACCOMMODATION

The hotel features 273 sumptuous Moroccan inspired guest rooms, Villas and suites. Amenities include air conditioning, web TV, work desk, mini bar, complimentary Wifi, hair dryer, MyBed bedding, safe, bidet and Jacuzzi in bathroom (Royal Villa only).

PRICE GUIDE RANGE From £699 - £949 Per Person

Guide prices based on 2 adults sharing a Classic Room on BB, for 7 nights with return flights from London Gatwick, return private taxi transfers and 20kg baggage. Other room types & UK airports are available. Guide prices are for indication purposes only. Please contact us for latest prices.

SPECIAL OFFERS

 Early Booking Discount • Free Night All Special offers are subject to availability and to applicable dates. Please contact us for details of savings

For our latest offers and information visit www.cyplon.co.uk | 020 8340 7612





. Golf Nearby Romantic





byDESIGN Beach Golf Nearby

FEATURES

 Sandy private beach • Free WiFi throughout the hotel • 24-hour room service • Concierge • Art gallery • Dry-cleaning and ironing services • Baby-sitting (on request) • Free parking

LEISURE FACILITIES

 Heated outdoor and indoor pools
 Bike hire facilities
 Kids clubs for 4 – 6 years, 6 – 12 years and 12+ • Tennis courts • Golf and mini golf courses nearby with shuttle bus • Fully equipped fitness centre with several classes, hammam, sauna, steam room and Jacuzzi • Thalassotherapy Spa offering wide range of custom made treatments and packages

DINING & ENTERTAINMENT

• "Le Market" – breakfast buffet and market fresh Moroccan cuisine for dinner • "Pool Lounge Restaurant" – serving fresh fish and seafood • "Atlantic Restaurant" – serving fresh fish and seafood ${\boldsymbol{\cdot}}$ "Le Palais du Jardin" – fine dining French cuisine with a Moroccan twist

- "Amane Bar" panoramic bar serving creative cocktails with jazz and lounge music
- "So Beach" Lounge bar with ocean views "Pool Lounge Bar" pool side refreshments.

ACCOMMODATION

The hotel features 129 rooms and 49 suites, all very luxurious and furnished to very high standards. All rooms come with air conditioning, free bottled water, safe, mini bar, hair dryer, MyBed bedding and terrace. Suites also feature a large lounge, dining room and dressing area.

PRICE GUIDE RANGE From £849 - £1,259 Per Person

Guide prices based on 2 adults sharing a Superior Room on BB, for 7 nights with return flights from London Gatwick, return private taxi transfers and 20kg baggage. Other room types & UK airports are available. Guide prices are for indication purposes only. Please contact us for latest prices

SPECIAL OFFERS

 Early Booking Discount • Free Night All Special offers are subject to availability and to applicable dates. Please contact us for details of savinas

AGADIR 31















\star \star \star \star \star ATLANTIC PALACE GOLF. THALASSO & CASINO - AGADIR

byDESIGN Beach Spa

\star \star \star \star HYATT PALACE TAGHAZOUT BAY Beach Spa TAGHAZOUT - AGADIR

round, fun packed family holiday. There is something for everyone at this glorious resort, including a nearby magnificent sandy beach with water sports, sport activities, on site casino, the magnificent 'Golf de l'Ocean' golf club, luxurious Thalassotherapy centre with an extensive range of treatments and therapies and a seasonal kids club to keep the youngsters entertained.

FEATURES

• Nearby sandy beach • Free WiFi • 24hr room service • Hair & beauty salon • Free parking • Gift shop • Casino Concierge services • Currency exchange • Dry cleaning & laundry services • Baby-sitting (on-request)

LEISURE FACILITIES

 Multiple pools
 Water sports
 Surf school
 Tennis courts and lessons
 Fitness centre
 Petanaue • Table tennis • Quad, buggy and 4x4 excursions • Kids club (4-12 years) with a programme of activities and events • Horse riding • "Golf de l'Ocean" golf course with 18 and 9-hole courses, club house & academy • Thalassotherapy and spa centre featuring full range of treatments and therapies

DINING & ENTERTAINMENT

• "Taj Mahal" – Moroccan cuisine featuring music and belly dancing. Every Saturday night the restaurant features a lavish buffet with entertainment including jugglers, snake charmers and folk troupes • "Pasha" – international buffet restaurant • Golf Club House – a la carte restaurant with daily specials • "Restaurant Oasis" - buffet restaurant • "Oasis pool bar" - pool side snacks and refreshments • "Bar le Belvedere" – panoramic bar setting • "Sports Bar l'Escale" – bar with à la carte options

ACCOMMODATION

All rooms & suites feature mini bar, safe, satellite TV, A/C, radio, hair dryer & private balcony or terrace.

PRICE GUIDE RANGE From £499 - £639 Per Person

Guide prices based on 2 adults sharing a Garden View on BB, for 7 nights with return flights from I ondon Gatwick, return private taxi transfers and 20ka baagage. Other room types & UK airports are available. Guide prices are for indication purposes only. Please contact us for latest prices.

UPGRADES per person per night

 Half Board from £27 • Sinale Supplement from £37 • Pool View from £7 • Pool View with Terrace from £13 Additional Upgrades are available. Please contact us for more informatio

SPECIAL OFFERS

 Early Booking Discount · Gala Dinner · Christmas Dinner All Special offers are subject to availability and to applicable dates. Please contact us for details of savings

..... The Atlantic Palace Golf, Thalasso and Casino Resort provides you and your family with the perfect all Hyatt Palace Taghazout Bay is a modern 5-star hotel located directly at Taghazout Bay. The hotel has a very open and spacious feel to it, creating an ideal environment for relaxation. The hotel features 2 outdoor pools, 1 of which is heated, a luxury spa, 24-hour gym facilities as well as a variety of activities for all to enjoy. For golf enthusiasts, there is a fabulous 18-hole golf course

FEATURES

adjacent to the hotel

leserved Beach area • Free WiFi throughout the hotel • Room service • 24-hour reception • Free parking • Library • Complimentary shuttle to and from Agadir and reserved beach area

LEISURE FACILITIES

• 2 outdoor pools (1 heated) • 24-hour gym • Yoga room • Table tennis • Kids club with daily activities • 'Asenfo Spa' – with sauna, hammam, Jacuzzi and full menu of massages and treatments Golf course adjacent to hotel
 Petangue
 Table tennis

DINING & ENTERTAINMENT

• "Gallery Kitchen" – serving daily breakfast with a variety of local and regional specialities • "Gallery Café" – serving local and international dishes • "24/7 Gallery Market" – round the clock 'grab and go' items including sandwiches, pastries & beverages • "Coffee to Cocktails Bar" - relaxed lounge bar • Pool bar – light meals, desserts and refreshments pool side

ACCOMMODATION

There are 152 rooms and 20 villas at this hotel. All rooms feature a private balcony or terrace, a comfortable Cozy Corner sofa-sleeper, Free WiFi, air conditioning, 42" HDTV, iPod docking station, tea and coffee making facilities, safe, mini bar, iron / ironing board, hair dryer and bathroom amenities.

PRICE GUIDE RANGE From £639 - £989 Per Person

Guide prices based on 2 adults sharing a Mountain View on BB, for 7 nights with return flights from I ondon Gatwick, return private taxi transfers and 20ka bagagae. Other room types & UK airports are available. Guide prices are for indication purposes only. Please contact us for latest prices.

UPGRADES per person per night

 Half Board from £31 • Sinale Supplement from £68 • Ocean View from £31 • Speciality Ocean View from £91 Additional Upgrades are available. Please contact us for more informatic

SPECIAL OFFERS

 Early Booking Discount
 Long Stay Discount All Special offers are subject to availability and to applicable dates. Please contact us for details of savings

byDESIGN



\star \star \star \star **RIAD VILLA BLANCHE** AGADIR

The beautiful and elegant Riad Villa Blanche is a luxurious and intimate boutique riad-style hotel featuring only 28 rooms and suites. Situated only meters away from the golden sandy beaches of Agadir and on the doorstep of Agadir's main attractions, such as the many renowned top class golf courses, cultural attractions including the Souk and Kasbah and all of the city's restaurants and shopping, this is the ideal accommodation to explore Agadir and get a well deserved rest.

FEATURES

 Sandy beach 400 few meters away • Room service • 24-hour reception • Library • Laundry and dry cleaning services • Hair and beauty salon • Free parking • Baby-sitting (on request)

LEISURE FACILITIES

 Outdoor pool • Fitness room • Water sports at nearby beach • Golf courses nearby · Luxury spa with Jacuzzi, heated indoor pool with Balneotherapy, sauna, steam room, 5 treatment rooms, treatment cabin and 2 person suite with private sauna and steam room

DINING & ENTERTAINMENT

 "The Restaurant Villa Blanche" – Moroccan aastronomy The Bar – cocktails and fine liquors • Pool bar – light meals and refreshments Spa bar – herbal teas

ACCOMMODATION

28 serene & comfortable rooms and suites all tastefully decorated, combining Moroccan style and modern comfort. Amenities include air conditioning, large bathroom, satellite TV, Free WiFi and mini bar to name a few.

PRICE GUIDE RANGE From £669 - £1,019 Per Person

PRICE GUIDE RANGE From £599 - £869 Per Person Guide prices based on 2 adults sharing a Elegance Room on BB, for 7 nights with return flights from London Gatwick, return private taxi transfers and 20kg baggage. Guide prices based on 2 adults sharing a Standard Room on AI, for 7 nights with return flights from Other room types & UK airports are available. Guide prices are for indication purposes only. Please contact us for latest prices. London Gatwick, return private taxi transfers and 20kg baggage. Other room types & UK airports are available. Guide prices are for indication purposes only. Please contact us for latest prices. UPGRADES per person per night

 Half Board from £55 • Single Supplement from £85 • Deluxe Room from £13 • Junior Suite from £49 Additional Upgrades are available. Please contact us for more information

SPECIAL OFFERS

 Early Booking Discount Free Night All Special offers are subject to availability and to applicable dates. Please contact us for details of saving:



byDESIGN . Golf Nearby Spa Boutique

UPGRADES per person per night Sinale Supplement from £43 · Side Sea View from £7 · Junior Suite from £37 · Family Room from £13 Additional Upgrades are available. Please contact us for more informatio

All Special offers are subject to availability and to applicable dates. Please contact us for details of savings





$\star \star \star \star$ **IBEROSTAR FOUNTY BEACH** AGADIR

byDESIGN Family Beach All Inclusive Golf Nearby

This All-Inclusive 4-star hotel located right on the beautiful and sandy coastline of Agadir will make for a perfect family getaway. The IBEROSTAR Founty Beach offers a broad range of activities, sports and entertainment for the whole family to enjoy and if by chance you feel the need to leave the hotel, the centre of Agadir is only half a mile away with all of its restaurants, shopping, historical and cultural sites, not to mention the top class golf courses. Agadir International airport is only 17 miles away.

FEATURES

 Sandy beach • Parking • Hair and beauty salon • Gift shop Laundry & dry cleaning services • WiFi (FREE access in Lobby area)

LEISURE FACILITIES

• 2 outdoor swimming pools • 2 tennis courts (1 hour per day) • Beach volleyball • Basketball • Football Spa with a "Bioform" programme, massage rooms
 Golf courses nearby
 'Mini club' for 4 – 7 year olds & 'Maxi club' for 8 – 12 year olds open all year round. Teeni club' for 13 – 17 year olds open in July and August. The kids clubs are self proclaimed best entertainment for children and young people in Agadir

DINING & ENTERTAINMENT

- "Mercure" restaurant international buffet for breakfast, lunch and dinner
- "Antares" restaurant traditional Moroccan served menu (1 per holiday with previous reservation)
- "Founty snack bar" light meals and sweets "Cassiopee" bar drinks and cocktails
- "Orion" lobby bar soft drinks, hot drinks and cocktails with live music

ACCOMMODATION

Offering 470 rooms all with a terrace or balcony and amenities including air conditioning, hair dryer, safe, mini bar and satellite TV.

SPECIAL OFFERS

Early Booking Discount
 Long Stay Discount

HIGH ATLAS MOUNTAINS

The High Atlas Mountains provide the perfect escape from the heat of Morocco and offer something truly unique to the discerning traveller. Experience fresh mountain air, stunning views and a more peaceful way of life in this majestic mountain range. A combination of Morocco's main tourist resorts with a stay in the mountains is highly recommended and very popular.

THINGS TO SEE & DO

- Trekking
- Cooking Classes
- Mule Riding
- Ourika Valley
- Visit Jebel Toubkal

- WHY WE LOVE THE ATLAS MOUNTAINS -

Stunning views, Fresh Mountain Air and a peaceful and tranquil relaxing resort break.

....







$\star \star \star \star \star$ **KASBAH TAMADOT HIGH ATLAS MOUNTAINS**

The most luxurious property in the Atlas Mountains, the Kasbah Tamadot is Sir Richard Branson's sensational mountain retreat. The hotel, which consists of just 28 rooms, suites and luxury tents, is perched on top of a valley offering awe-inspiring views of the surrounding landscape. The experience of staying at this magnificent mountain property is one that will never leave you. Within the property there is a panoramic, heated outdoor infinity pool, the 'Asounfou Spa' with its traditional Moroccan hammam and 2 tennis courts. Guests can also enjoy cooking classes, trekking and driving excursions as well as taking part in local volunteering projects. Cuisine at this hotel is of the highest standard, with traditional Berber feasts and sumptuous Moroccan cuisine served in incredible settings throughout the property. Kasbah Tamadot is the ideal destination for guests who want to experience the romance of the majestic Atlas Mountains in luxurious and magical surroundings, where every desire is expertly catered for. The hotel is 45 minutes away from Marrakech. Children are welcome at the hotel at certain times of the year.

Gift shop



byDESIGN: Supreme Luxury Romantic Boutique

FEATURES

 Free WiFi throughout Room service • 24-hour reception • Log fire pit Library, TV and aames room Free parking

LEISURE FACILITIES

 Heated outdoor pool • Indoor pool • 2 floodlit tennis courts • Gym Table tennis
 Trekking and driving excursions Cooking lessons · Volunteering projects 'Asounfou Spa' with a traditional Moroccan hammam and selection of massages and treatments

DINING & ENTERTAINMENT

• "Kanoun" Restaurant - serving freshly baked bread and pastries freshly squeezed juices, à la carte options and Moroccan specialities • Lunch is usually served by the pool or at the pool bar • The dinner venue will vary. An à la carte menu is always available along with a traditional Berber buffet feast as well as tasting menus with Moroccan and International themes • Pool bar

ACCOMMODATION

There are only 28 rooms and suites including 10 luxury Berber tents at this hotel. All rooms feature plush bathrobes and slippers, complimentary mini bar, filtered bottles of water, docking stations, teg and coffee making facilities, sun hats and complimentary toiletries. TV's and DVD players are available on request.

PRICE GUIDE RANGE

From £999 - £1,489 Per Persor

Guide prices based on 2 adults sharing a Superior Room on BB, for 3 nights with return flights from London Gatwick, return private taxi transfers and 20kg baggage. Other room types and UK airports are available

Other room types & LIK airports are available. Guide prices are for indication purposes only. Please contact us for latest prices.

UPGRADES per person per night

- Half Board from £55
- Full Board from £91
- Single Supp from £218
- Deluxe Room from £79
- Berber Tent from £242

Additional Upgrades are available. Please contact us for more information.



$\star \star \star \star$ **KASBAH ANGOUR** HIGH ATLAS MOUNTAINS

The Kasbah Angour is a marvellous property constructed from traditional materials in the style of a Berber castle in the Atlas Mountains. With absolutely sensational views of the surrounding mountain range, guests staying here will experience the ultimate getaway, enjoying the fresh mountain air and a magical sense of space, tranquillity and natural beauty. The traditional Moroccan cuisine served at the hotel's restaurant is prepared using only the finest and freshest locally sourced produce and the panoramic setting of the restaurant will make the food taste even better. The hotel has a swimming pool and over 10 acres of thriving gardens filled with a wonderful mix of vegetation. As well as providing ample opportunities to completely unwind, guests can also take excursions to visit local villages and explore the surrounding mountain range. A stay here is ideal for those looking for an authentic Atlas mountain experience in truly stunning surroundings. Marrakech is just 35 minutes away so a stay here can be easily twinned with a stay in Morocco's magical city.

FEATURES

• Free WiFi (public areas) Concierge • 10 acres of thriving gardens • Library 24-hour reception Laundry service Free parking

LEISURE FACILITIES

 Outdoor pool Table tennis Board games Camel & Horse rides • 4x4 Jeep Safari Visits to local villages

DINING & ENTERTAINMENT

• "Le Grand Atlas" Restaurant – panoramic setting serving Moroccan & Mediterranean specialities using fresh, local ingredients • "Café Bar Azrou" – traditional Moroccan café setting serving coffees, teas and fine selection of local beers and wines. Live Berber music by local villagers once a week

.....

ACCOMMODATION

All 25 rooms are traditionally designed using local materials & feature air-conditioning & under floor heating.

byDESIGN: Romantic Boutique

PRICE GUIDE RANGE

From £359 - £499 Per Person Guide prices based on 2 adults sharing a Assif Standard Room on BB, for 3 nights with return flights from London Gatwick, return private taxi transfers and 20kg baggage. Other room types and UK airports are available. Other room types & UK airports are available. Guide prices are for indication purposes only. Please contact us for latest prices.

UPGRADES per person per night

 Half Board from £31 Full Board from £45 Single Supp from £49 Adrar Superior Room from £19 Angour Deluxe Suite from £103 Additional Upgrades are available. Please contact us for more information.

SPECIAL OFFERS

 Early Booking Discount Long Stay Discount • Free Night All Special offers are subject to availability and to applicable dates. Please contact us for details of savinas

$\star \star \star \star$ **KASBAH BAB OURIKA** HIGH ATLAS MOUNTAINS

Kasbah Bab Ourika is an eco-friendly mountain retreat, sitting on a hilltop of the Ourika Valley and enjoying magnificent vistas of the surrounding lush rolling hills and snowcapped peaks of the Atlas Mountains. The hotel prides itself on its eco-friendly principles, starting with the traditional Berber building techniques which were used to create Kasbah Bab Ourika from the orange earth of the area. The restaurant uses fresh produce from the hotel gardens and staff are hired from the nearby villages so that local communities are supported and guests can experience true Moroccan hospitality. There is a panoramic infinity pool where guests can relax and take in the magnificent surroundings and for the more adventurous, there are camel and horse riding treks to explore the localities. Kasbah Bab Ourika is a wonderful Atlas Mountain retreat that will surely invigorate the mind and soul of its visitors. The hotel is 45 minutes away from Marrakech.

• Wifi Gardens Infinity pool

There are just 26 rooms and suites in this retreat. Rooms are individually and traditionally designed and furnished and adorned with local artefacts

For our latest offers and information visit www.cyplon.co.uk | 020 8340 7612

by DESIGN: Romantic Boutique

FEATURES

• Reading room with fireplace

LEISURE FACILITIES

 Hammam and massage Camel trekking • Trekking in Atlas Mountains & National Park

DINING & ENTERTAINMENT

 Restaurant – serving Moroccan and European cuisine using produce from the hotel gardens and local village markets

ACCOMMODATION

PRICE GUIDE RANGE

From £459 - £589 Per Person

Guide prices based on 2 adults sharing a Superior Room on BB, for 3 nights with return flights from London Gatwick, return private taxi transfers and 20kg baggage. Other room types and UK airports are available

Other room types & LIK airports are available. Guide prices are for indication purposes only. Please contact us for latest prices.

UPGRADES per person per night

- Half Board from £43
- Full Board from £85
- Single Supp from £91
- Deluxe Room from £43
- Suite from £91
- Garden Pool Suite from £152

Additional Upgrades are available. Please contact us for more information.

THE REST OF MOROCCO

Overleaf you will find a brief description of other cities and resorts which are featured within this brochure. Whilst being less well known as tourist destinations than the cities and regions featured so far in this brochure, these places have so much to offer in their own right. Morocco's capital city of Rabat, the Imperial city of Fès, cosmopolitan Casablanca and the eclectic city of Tangier are all diverse and fascinating cities with plenty of hidden gems to discover. Oualidia and Tamouda Bay are quiet unspoilt coastal destinations boasting real natural beauty. Add

- WHY WE LOVE MOROCCO -By visiting the Morocco's less "touristy" cities and towns, you get an insight into the real nature of this magical country and its wonderful people.



RESORTS IN MOROCCO

CASABLANCA

OUALIDIA

activities



Casablanca is the largest city in Morocco and is one of Africa's leading cities, both economically and demographically with one of the leading financial

centres on the continent. There is so much more to Casablanca than a classic eponymous film starring Humphrey Bogart. This former French colonial post is the most cosmopolitan and Westernised city in Morocco.



A tranquil coastal village in the west of Morocco, Oualidia Located on Morocco's most northern tip and guarding sits behind a beautiful natural lagoon giving rise to a the Strait of Gibraltar, Tangier is a port city that has been stunning landscape. The geography of Oualidia makes it an important gateway between Africa and Europe for a breeding ground for oysters hence making this village thousands of vears. Once a revered international city. Morocco's 'oyster capital'. Oualidia is a peaceful retreat Tangier has gone through a renaissance as of late and for visitors to enjoy natural beauty and nature-based through much investment is on its way to being restored to its former glory.

For our latest offers and information visit www.cyplon.co.uk | 020 8340 7612







RABAT

Rabat is Morocco's capital city and political centre. Rabat occupies a position on the Atlantic coastline in the north of Morocco and is less busy than Morocco's other main cities, enjoying plenty of green spaces and a more laid-back vibe than nearby Casablanca. Rabat is also far less visited by tourists than Casablanca but this is in no way a reflection of the city and what it has to offer.

TANGIER



FÈS

Once Morocco's capital city, Fès is an imperial city with a rich tradition of producing and inspiring artists, culinary masters and scholars. It is no wonder that Fès is the home of the oldest, continually running university in the world, the University of Al-Karaouine. These influences of old can still be felt today with stunning architecture found throughout the city and arauably some of the best cuisines in the world.



TAMOUDA BAY

Tamouda Bay is an untouched, unspoilt coastal area in the north-east of Morocco. This beautiful coastal location is around 80km from Tangier and plays host to the 5-star luxury hotel 'Banyan Tree Tamouda Bay' which features a world-renowned spa.













byDESIGN Beach Romantic Boutique

An enchanting haven of tranquillity and relaxation, La Sultana Oualidia offers guests an unforgettable romantic retreat on the east-coast of Morocco. This charming hotel of just 11 rooms, each with its own private terrace and sea-water Jacuzzi, is a member of the Small Luxury Hotels of the World and will exceed all your expectations. The property lies on the salt-water lagoons of Oualidia, famous for its oysters and flocks of flamingos and overlooks the Atlantic Ocean whilst enjoying its own private beach area.

FEATURES

- Private sandy beach
 Free WiFi
- Room service
 Concierge
- Library Beauty salon
- Parking
 Laundry services

LEISURE FACILITIES

- Outdoor seawater pool Seawater Jacuzzis Gym
- Bird watching
 Surfing
 Billiards
 Water sports
- Spa with indoor and outdoor heated pools. Jacuzzis hammam massage and beauty treatments

DINING & ENTERTAINMENT

• Restaurant - serving sumptuous dishes & unique specialities, fresh local produce from sea & land Lounge Bar

ACCOMMODATION

There are only 11 rooms at this hotel all of which feature a private terrace with seawater Jacuzzi. Other room features include Free WiFi, air conditioning, satellite TV, iPod station, complimentary non-alcoholic mini bar and luxury bathroom amenities.

PRICE GUIDE RANGE From £859 - £1,159 Per Person

Guide prices based on 2 adults sharing a Prestige Deluxe Room on BB, for 3 nights with return flights from London Gatwick, return private taxi transfers and 20kg baggage. Other room types & UK airports are available. Guide prices are for indication purposes only. Please contact us for latest prices

- UPGRADES per person per night
- Single Supplement from £182 Junior Suite from £25
- Suite from £91
- Additional Uparades are available. Please contact us for more information

40 OUALIDIA & TAMOUDA BAY

$\star \star \star \star \star$ BANYAN TREE TAMOUDA BAY TAMOUDA BAY

Banyan Tree Tamouda Bay is a 5-star resort made up of only 92 villas, each of which are incredibly spacious and luxuriously furnished with all villas boasting a private pool. Located on Morocco's north-coast, guests will enjoy the hotel's private beach. The hotel's architecture and interior design takes influence from the region's Andalusian-Moorish heritage and in keeping with the standards set by the Banyan Tree hotels, luxury and an incredibly high level of service are found throughout the resort.

FEATURES

 Private sandy beach • Free WiFi throughout the hotel • 24-hour room service • Concierge • 24-hour reception • Boutique • Library / Gallery • Parking Laundry and dry-cleaning service

LEISURE FACILITIES

• Outdoor pool • Kids pool • Gym • Kids club with activities & play area • Water sports • Cooking classes • 'Banyan Tree Spa' with vitality pool, rainforest, hydro, hammam, yoga room and skilled spa therapists

DINING & ENTERTAINMENT

- "Tingitana" Eastern Mediterranean culinary mixture
- "Saffron" Thai Cuisine in a contemporary setting
- "Azura Beach Club" Mediterranean seafood, arill, Hearty salads
- "Volubilis Bar" Whisky & brandy connoisseurs can indulge in a range of refreshments at this chic bar.

ACCOMMODATION

This is an all pool-villa resort with 92 villas. Each villa features a private outdoor pool with outdoor furniture, Free WiFi, air conditioning, LED TV, audio system, safe, mini bar, tea and coffee making facilities, hair dryer, bathrobes and slippers.

PRICE GUIDE RANGE From £919 - £1,789 Per Person

Guide prices based on 2 adults sharing a Bliss Pool Villa on BB, for 3 nights with return flights from I ondon Gatwick, return private taxi transfers and 20ka bagagae. Other room types & UK airports are available. Guide prices are for indication purposes only. Please contact us for latest prices.

UPGRADES per person per night

- Half Board from £65 Full Board from £84 Garden Pool Villa from £22
- Courtyard Villa from £50 Additional Uparades are available. Please contact us for more information.

byDESIGN

Supreme Luxury

Beach

Romantic

Spa

$\star \star \star \star \star$ **MÖVENPICK HOTEL** CASABLANCA

The Mövenpick Hotel Casablanca occupies a central location in the business district of Morocco's largest city and within close proximity to some of Casablanca's main attractions. This hotel serves as the perfect base to explore the city's cultural offerings as well as its local restaurants and boutiques. With its rooftop spectacular views, guests can immerse themselves into the Casablanca realm, enjoying its mauresque buildings & architecture.

FEATURES

• Free WiFi • 24-hour room service • 24-hour front desk Concierge Car parking · Laundry and dry-cleaning service

LEISURE FACILITIES

 Rooftop pool · 'La Rose du Désert' Spa centre with sauna, hammam and massages Fitness centre

DINING & ENTERTAINMENT

• "Seven" – traditional Moroccan cuisine with live music and belly-dancing shows • "16ème Floor" – panoramic restaurant and bar with live BBQ offerings • "Le Casablanca Café" – main buffet restaurant

ACCOMMODATION

There are 184 rooms and suites at this hotel. All rooms feature Free WiFi, tea and coffee making facilities, air conditioning, mini bar, safe, iron and ironing board, satellite TV and bathrobes and slippers.

PRICE GUIDE RANGE From £359 - £549 Per Person

Guide prices based on 2 adults sharing a Classic Room on BB, for 3 nights with return flights from London Gatwick, return private taxi transfers and 20kg baggage. Other room types & UK airports are available. Guide prices are for indication purposes only. Please contact us for latest prices

UPGRADES per person per night

 Deluxe Room from £13 Junior Suite from £47 Additional Uparades are available. Please contact us for more information.

Ask your preferred Travel Agent to contact us on 020 8340 7612 | sales@cyplon.co.uk



byDESIGN Golf Nearby City Break

.....





byDESIGN

$\star \star \star \star \star$ HYATT REGENCY CASABLANCA **CASABLANCA**

Hyatt Regency Casablanca is luxury city centre hotel, located in the heart of Casablanca. This hotel offers its guests a high level of comfort and service as you would expect from a 5-star Hyatt Regency hotel. The hotel features an outdoor pool, 24-hour gym with massage services and Free WiFi throughout. There are 6 dining outlets here including an elaborate tent venue serving mouthwatering Moroccan specialities with live music and belly dancers and a refined modern brasserie serving classic French cuisine as well as an up-class nightclub on-site.

FEATURES

Free WiFi • 24-hour room service • Concierge • Boutiques • Parking • Laundry & dry-cleaning service

LEISURE FACILITIES

Outdoor pool • 24-hour gym • Massage services

DINING & ENTERTAINMENT

- "Bissat" lavish Moroccan breakfast buffet
- "Dar Beida" tent venue serving Moroccan specialities with live music & belly dancers
- "Café M" refined modern brasserie serving classic French cuisine
- "Les Bougainvillées" poolside restaurant serving fresh Mediterranean cuisine
- "Living Room" casual lounge venue serving light meals and beverages throughout the day
- "Blackhouse Discotheque" up-class nightclub

ACCOMMODATION

There are 255 room at this hotel. All rooms feature Free WiFi, air conditioning, LCD TV, mini bar, safe and complimentary toiletries.

PRICE GUIDE RANGE From £399 - £599 Per Person

Guide prices based on 2 adults sharing a Deluxe Room on BB, for 3 nights with return flights from London Gatwick, return private taxi transfers and 20kg baggage. Other room types & UK airports are available. Guide prices are for indication purposes only. Please contact us for latest prices

UPGRADES per person per night

- Single Supplement from £61
- View Room from £37
- Regency Club from £85
- Junior Suite from £109
- Executive Suite from £193

Additional Uparades are available. Please contact us for more information

CASABLANCA 41





by**DESIGN**

Boutique

City Break











byDESIGN Golf Nearby Romantic Boutique

.....

Villa Mandarine is a truly special property set within an orange grove of over 700 hundred orange trees with hundreds of varieties of flowers, all delicately scenting the air. This property considers itself to be a garden first and a hotel second. The building was once a family retreat and retains much of the character, comfort and charm of being a family home. There is an outdoor heated pool, a spa with hammam and massages and a billiards room. Guests will also enjoy lounging in the cozy living room with its log fireplace.

FEATURES

 Free WiFi • Room service • Hotel gardens • Living room with fireplace Concierge • Boutique • Laundry service

LEISURE FACILITIES

- Heated outdoor pool Kids pool
- Spa with hammam, Jacuzzi and massages
- Billiards Fitness centre Table tennis

DINING & ENTERTAINMENT

• Restaurant – range of cuisine from gourmet, bistro-style cuisine & authentic Moroccan flavours • Bar

ACCOMMODATION

There are 31 rooms and 5 suites at this hotel. Each room features a terrace, air conditioning, satellite TV, mini bar safe and hair drver

PRICE GUIDE RANGE From £509 - £799 Per Person

Guide prices based on 2 adults sharing a Classic Room on BB, for 3 nights with return flights from London Gatwick, return private taxi transfers and 20kg baggage. Other room types & UK airports are available. Guide prices are for indication purposes only. Please contact us for latest prices.

UPGRADES per person per night

- Half Board from £31
- Full Board from £67
- Single Supplement from £97 Deluxe Room from £19
- Clementine Suite from £61
- Additional Upgrades are available. Please contact us for more information

RIAD KALAA RABAT

Riad Kalaa is a former noble house dating back to 1815 which was discovered and restored by its current owners in 2014. The interiors of the riad celebrate Arab-Andalusian desian and architecture and therefore create an authentic Moroccan riad experience for its guests. The riad features a rooftop pool and solarium and a traditional hammam whilst guests can also enjoy authentic Moroccan oil massages. The riad's restaurant serves delicious Moroccan specialities and seafood.

FEATURES

 Free WiFi • Lounge Andalusian patio Laundry service

LEISURE FACILITIES

- Roof-terrace pool Solarium
- Traditional hammam and massage services

DINING & ENTERTAINMENT

• Restaurant – serving traditional Moroccan cuisine and seafood

ACCOMMODATION

PRICE GUIDE RANGE From £389 - £529 Per Person Guide prices based on 2 adults sharing a 1000 Parfums Room on BB, for 3 nights with return flights from

There are only 11 rooms in this riad. All rooms are individually decorated & feature FREE Wifi & a safe.

London Gatwick, return private taxi transfers and 20kg baggage. Other room types & UK airports are available. Guide prices are for indication purposes only. Please contact us for latest prices.

UPGRADES per person per night

 Half Board from £37 Single Supplement from £61 Oriental Suite from £31 Suite from £55 Additional Uparades are available. Please contact us for more information



As a former Arab-Moorish palace, Hotel Palais Faraj Suites & Spa stands majestically over the medina of Fès, allowing quests to enjoy some beautiful views of the city from its roof-terrace. This riad-type of the hotel and the warm and attentive service of the staff. The hotel features an outdoor pool, an Oriental Spa to enjoy a traditional hammam or massage and guests can learn more about the local

culture & customs with the cooking, cosmetics & pottery classes.

FEATURES

 Free WiFi • 24-hour reception • Laundry service • Free parking • Reading room • Hair and beauty salon

LEISURE FACILITIES

 Outdoor pool · Oriental Spa with Hammam and massage Cooking classes
 Cosmetics classes
 Pottery workshop

DINING & ENTERTAINMENT

• "La Terrasse" – rooftop restaurant servina breakfast and dinner • "L'Amandier" – panoramic roof-terrace restaurant serving rich flavours of traditional Fassi cuisine • "Salon Bar" - lounge bar serving coffees, mint teas and aperitifs (Summer only) • "Le Golden Bar" – intimate rooftop bar

ACCOMMODATION

This hotel consists of 32 rooms - 26 suites and 6 rooms. Each suite features Free WiFi, air-conditioning, complimentary mini bar with soft drinks, TV, telephone, safe, tea and coffee making facilities bathrobes and slippers.

PRICE GUIDE RANGE From £429 - £639 Per Person

Guide prices based on 2 adults sharing a Standard Room on BB, for 3 nights with return flights from London Gatwick, return private taxi transfers and 20kg baggage. Other room types & UK airports are available. Guide prices are for indication purposes only. Please contact us for latest prices.

UPGRADES per person per night

 Half Board from £61 Single Supplement from £85 Junior Suite from £91 Deluxe Suite from £158 Additional Uparades are available. Please contact us for more information.

For our latest offers and information visit www.cyplon.co.uk | 020 8340 7612















byDESIGN

Golf Nearby

Romantic

Boutique

Supreme Luxury

Romantic Boutique RIAD FÈS

Riad Fès is a stunning property displaying magnificent Moorish-Andalusian interiors which will take your breath away the moment you walk through the doors here. As a member of Relais & Chateaux, hotel has only 32 rooms creating an intimate & relaxing setting to enjoy the intricate traditional décor the hotel adheres to the highest standard of luxury, service and cuisine. The hotel's restaurant serves exquisite Moroccan cuisine and the 'Wine Bar' offers a carefully curated selection of Moroccan wines to be enjoyed with home-made tapas. The hotel features an outdoor pool and an indulgent spa centre

FEATURES

- Wifi Room service 24-hour reception
- 3 ambient patios/courtyards Panoramic roof-terrace
- Hotel gardens Library Boutique Laundry service

LEISURE FACILITIES

- Outdoor pool
 Fitness centre
 Cooking classes
- Wine tasting Walking tour of souks
- Spa centre with sauna, hammam and massages

DINING & ENTERTAINMENT

- "l'Ambre Fès" serving traditional Moroccan cuisine
- "l'Alcazar" atmospheric lounge bar
- "Wine Bar" carefully selected menu of Moroccan wines with home-made tapas
- Complimentary tea served throughout the day on the patio

ACCOMMODATION

There are only 30 rooms and suites at this hotel. Each room is individually styled, each taking inspiration from either traditional Moroccan, Oriental, Barco-Andalous or contemporary styles

PRICE GUIDE RANGE From £479 - £679 Per Person

Guide prices based on 2 adults sharing a Standard Room on BB, for 3 nights with return flights from London Gatwick, return private taxi transfers and 20kg baggage. Other room types & UK airports are available. Guide prices are for indication purposes only. Please contact us for latest prices

UPGRADES per person per night

- Half Board from £61 Full Board from £97
- Single Supplement from £121 Deluxe Room from £25
- Junior Suite from £73 · Royal Suite from £363
- Additional Uparades are available. Please contact us for more information.

FÈS

FÈS 43

EGYPT HOLIDAYS

For picture-perfect beaches and jaw-dropping antiquities, come along on one of our holidays to Egypt. In this beautiful country, you can enjoy any combination of activities and adventures. Try soaking up the Eastern atmosphere in the souks or experiencing ancient history up close and personal, examining gigantic hieroglyphs for yourself. If you'd rather indulge in a little pampering, relax in tranquillity by the azure sea before enjoying an aromatic massage in one of their world-class spas.

- WHY WE LOVE EGYPT -A country with everything from the history of the ancient sites to the wonder of the luxury hotels and beaches.

Ma By and I By and

ADDODACATTORIBUS

•••••



INFORMATION ON EGYPT

THINGS TO SEE & DO

There is no limit to the number of fascinating places and world famous monuments to see in Egypt. At the top of the list are the pyramids of Giza and the Sphinx. The scale and stature of these man-made marvels never ceases to amaze. Visit Karnak to pore over the intricate hieroglyphs from one of mankind's earliest written languages carved along the circumference of 134 massive columns. The tombs and chambers in the Valley of the Kings are also decorated with intricate runes that indicate the somewhat-macabre funerary rituals of the time. The Egyptian Museum and its Royal Mummy Room is a must-see for those visiting Cairo.



For our latest offers and information visit www.cyplon.co.uk | 020 8340 7612

AT A GLANCE

AVERAGE FLIGHT TIME:	5 hours
AVERAGE TEMPERATURE:	30°C
TIME ZONE:	GMT+2
CURRENCY:	Egyptian Pound
LANGUAGE	Arabic
POPULATION:	94,500,000





EGYPTIAN CUISINE

Egyptian cuisine is the delicious result of their rich cultural history, bringing together an array of spices and influences from Europe, the Middle East and Africa. Travellers with a large sweet tooth will want to try a steaming cup of shai tea and might want to pick up a bit of halawa to munch on while exploring the souks. Halawa is a sweet made from sesame paste that is common throughout many countries in the region, and it is often infused with other nuts or seeds. If you happen to be on one of our Egypt holidays during a festival and are feeling particularly famished, try the Nubian dish fatta.

DIVING

It's hard to find a better place to dive than the Red Sea. Add to that the region's all year round sunny climate, high quality accommodation and array of activities on dry land and in the water and you can see why divers and tourists alike flock here year after year. The friendly locals are always ready to extend a warm welcome, and for UK divers, all this is a mere 5 hour flight away. Easily accessible dive sites, excellent underwater visibility and the calm waters available in parts of the region make ideal conditions for learning to dive, while qualified divers will find plenty of excitement on the more challenging sites such as the SS Thistlegorm wreck and the Ras Mohammed national park

HISTORY

Egypt has a rich and tumultuous history with records dating back to about 3150 BC at the beginning of one of the greatest ancient civilisations in the world. Ancient Egypt stretched along the fertile Nile Valley and delta, and the great thinkers of the day invented many objects and techniques that we now take for granted including the door lock, one of the earliest forms of paper and of course construction techniques such as those used to create the colossal pyramids. In the many centuries between these wondrous creations and modern day, Egypt has experienced a whirlwind of dynasties conquerors and cultural influences.

NILE CRUISE HOLIDAYS

Spend your days discovering 5,000 years of history and culture in the company of an experienced Egyptologist, and your nights relaxing aboard your 'floating hotel', watching the magical waters of the world's greatest river go by - this is life on a Nile Cruise holiday. Whilst most Nile Cruise itineraries are generally similar, each ship will follow a slightly different route and provide a slightly different perspective for this great River and its gems. A standard itinerary will last for 7 nights with embarkation either on a Monday or Wednesday with the ship sailing the following day. All of our Nile Cruise holidays include land excursions and extra excursions including the Luxor and Aswan Sound & Light Show and Abu Simbel can be prebooked via our Reservations team.

CALL FOR MORE INFORMATION 020 8340 7612

• • • • •

.

* • • • • • • •



SAMPLE: 7 NIGHT NILE CRUISE ITINERARY

DAY 1 - TUESDAY:

EMBARKATION IN LUXOR:

Embarkation begins around midday. Enjoy lunch on-board followed by a visit of the Karnak Temple and Luxor Musuem. Dinner is served on-board in the evening. Overnight in Luxor.

DAY 2 - WEDNESDAY:

LUXOR MUSEUM - LUXOR

After an early breakfast, visit the West Bank to explore the Valley of the Kings followed by a visit to the Temple of Madinat Habu and the Colossus of Memnon. Enjoy free time on-board before taking lunch. After some further leisure time travel by car to Dendara to visit the Temple of Dendarah. Dinner is taken on-board in the evening. Overnight in Luxor.

DAY 3 - THURSDAY:

LUXOR & KARNAK TEMPLE: After breakfast return to the West Bank to visit

the Valley of the Noble's tombs and the Temple of Hatshepsut. Enjoy lunch on-board and after some leisure time make an afternoon visit to Luxor Temple. Early evening cocktail reception with live music at the club lounge followed by dinner. Overnight in Luxor.





DAY 4 - FRIDAY:

WEST BANK - ESNA

Set sail to Edfu in the early hours of the morning. Take breakfast on-board followed by leisure time and then lunch. Afternoon visit to the Temple of Edfu. Dinner onboard in the evening. Overnight in Edfu

DAY 5 - SATURDAY:

EDFU - KOM OMBO - ASWAN:

Set sail to Aswan in the early hours of the morning. Take breakfast on-board followed by leisure time and then lunch. Afternoon visit to the High Damn and Philae Temple. Dinner on-board in the evening. Overnight in Aswan.

DAY 6 - SUNDAY: KOM OMBO - SOUND & LIGHT SHOW

Sail to Kom Ombo whilst taking your breakfast. Visit the Temple of Kom Ombo and then continue sailing to Aswan. Enjoy some leisure time on-board followed by lunch. In the afternoon take a Felucca to visit the botanical gardens and then enjoy further leisure time. After sunset experience the Sound and Light Show at Philae Temple. Dinner is served in the evening. Overnight in Aswan.

DAY 7 - TUESDAY: ASWAN (DISEMBARK):

Enjoy your final breakfast on-board before disembarkation. You will then be transferred to the airport or to a hotel if you have booked an extended stay.

NILE CRUISE EXCURSIONS:

All of our Nile cruise holidays include all excursions as detailed in the sample itinerary above. Each cruise follows a slightly different itinerary. Call Reservations for further information.

NOTE: Call Reservations for the full itinerary of your chosen Nile Cruise. It may be necessary to amend the itinerary due to prevailing local circumstances. We will endeavour to provide you with as much notice as possible. As so many sites are visited, a Nile Cruise may not be suitable for the very elderly, people with walking difficulties or children. Please note that some excursions may take place very early in the morning. Optional excursions shown may be available to pre-book, and where a tour is capacity controlled and participants are limited it may be advisable to do so. All tours/activities/excursions are operated by local, independent suppliers and your contract will not be with us, but with them, subject to their terms and conditions. When booked locally we are not responsible for the availability, operation, or any risks that may be involved with these tours/activities/excursions.

NILE CRUISE EXCURSIONS

Whilst most Nile Cruise itineraries are generally similar, each ship will follow a slightly different route and provide a slightly different perspective for this great River and its gems. A standard itinerary will last for 7 nights with embarkation either on a Monday or Wednesday with the ship sailing the following day. All of our Nile Cruise holidays include certain land excursions and extra excursions, including the Luxor and Aswan Sound & Light Show and Abu Simbel, can be pre-booked via our Reservations team.

CALL FOR MORE INFORMATION 020 8340 7612

•••••

• • • • • • • • •





VALLEY OF THE KINGS The Valley of the Kings is where over

60 tombs were built for the pharaohs as a burial ground with the most important pharaohs having the largest tombs such as the one of Pharaoh Tutankhamun.









LUXOR TEMPLE Luxor temple is a large ancient Egyptian temple located on the east bank of the Nile River and was founded in 1400 BCE. The temple is 850 feet long and 213 feet wide across the front.

EDFU TEMPLE

Edfu temple is one of the best preserved temples in Egypt and is dedicated to the falcon god Horus, and built in the Ptolemaic period, and has a pylon that is thought to be the highest out of all the remaining temples in Egypt.

For our latest offers and information visit www.cyplon.co.uk | 020 8340 7612





Abu Simbel features two temples were created throughout the ruling of Ramesses II, and were built to celebrate Ramesses' victory over the Hittites at the Battle of Kadesh in 1274 BCE.





The valley of the queens was where the wives of the pharaohs and some royal children of the 9th and 20th dynasties were buried. It's located on the west Bank at Luxor and contains between 75 and 80 tombs.



KARNAK TEMPLE

Karnak is a city of temples built over 2000 years ago and was dedicated to the Theban triad of Amun, Mut and Khonsu. It is the largest religious building ever made, covering 200 acres.





ESNA TEMPLE

The modern Egyptian village Esna was built in ancient Latopolis and is where a major temple dedicated to the god Khnum, is situated. Khnum was a god of the Nile who moulded the 'ka' on his potter's wheel.

KOM OMBO

There are two temples at Ombo, both made of the stone obtained from the neighbouring area of Hadjar-selseleh. The grander one of the two stands upon the top of a sandy hill and was dedicated to Aroeres.















.....

$\star \star \star \star \star$ **EMILIO NILE CRUISE NILE CRUISE**

This modern 5* cruise liner is built over 5 decks and to the latest international specifications. The Emilio has many facilities to choose from, including FREE WiFi on board, massage room and sauna. You can also enjoy daily afternoon tea, and experience the evening entertainment, which includes the dance show. This cruise is the ideal choice for those wanting to explore the ancient River Nile and the historical sights, whilst experiencing absolute comfort and a range of entertainment on board.

EMBARKATION

Mondays (Weekly) - 4 day itinerary also available Full itinerary can be found on our website: www.cyplon.co.uk

CABINS

72 superior cabins classically furnished at main and upper decks. All with wide windows cabins, telephone, mini bar, satellite TV and courtesy toiletries

DINING & ENTERTAINMENT

- International buffet served in the main restaurant
- Afternoon tea served daily (on sailing days)
- Farewell dinner
 Piano bar
 Sun deck bar
- · Belly dancing spectacle
- Nubian dance show

SPORTS & LEISURE

 Swimming pool
 Sauna Massage room

SPECIAL FACILITIES

• WiFi available (payable locally) Hairdresser
 Bazaar shop

PRICE GUIDE RANGE From £699 - £1,199 Per Person

Guide prices based on 2 adults sharing a Standard Cabin on Full Board, for 7 nights with return flights from London Heathrow, return private taxi transfers and 20kg baggage. Other room types & UK airports are available. Guide prices are for indication purposes only. Please contact us for latest prices.

UPGRADES per person per night All Inclusive from £18 Additional Upgrades are available. Please contact us for more information.

\star \star \star \star \star NILE PREMIUM CRUISE **NILE CRUISE**

Elegant, Sophisticated and Chic are just a few words which can be used to describe the M/S Nile Premium. Contemporary interior design & dark wood tones create a relaxed yet high class atmosphere where guests will have the feeling of being in a floating luxury boutique hotel. The ship is equipped with modern features and service on board is of the highest standard. This boat is the perfect place to relax, unwind & pamper yourself after a long day visiting the incredible sights & attractions of the River Nile.

EMBARKATION

Mondays (Weekly) - Full itinerary can be found on our website: www.cyplon.co.uk

CABINS

Features 56 standard cabins, 2 Ambassador Suites and 2 Presidential Suites. All cabins are finished to a very high standard and come equipped with air conditionina. safe. panoramic views direct dial telephone, plasma TV with marine satellite channels, mini bar and spacious bathroom.

DINING & ENTERTAINMENT

• Large restaurant on board with a sumptuous international & regional buffet breakfast, lunch & dinner Cocktail lounge bar

· 24 hour room service is also available.

• Evening entertainment includes traditional belly dancing and music shows

SPORTS & LEISURE

 Outdoor swimming pool Sun Deck · Fitness room

SPECIAL FACILITIES

•TV lounge Reading room Internet access available at an additional charge

PRICE GUIDE RANGE From £799 - £1,299 Per Person

Guide prices based on 2 adults sharing a Standard Cabin on Full Board, for 7 nights with return flights from London Heathrow, return private taxi transfers and 20kg baggage. Other room types & UK airports are available. Guide prices are for indication purposes only. Please contact us for latest prices.

UPGRADES per person per night All Inclusive from £31

Additional Upgrades are available. Please contact us for more information.

\star \star \star \star \star **OBEROI ZAHRA NILE CRUISE**

The Oberoi Zahra brings a whole new meaning to luxury cruising. This Nile cruise is best described as a floating 5* boutique hotel, with only 25 stylish and spacious cabins, gourmet dining with a different à la carte menu every night, and an on board spa, gym, swimming pool and cigar lounge. This will certainly be an experience that you won't forget in a hurry. Part of the Oberoi hotel chain, The Oberoi Zahra prides itself on offering guests a premium Nile cruise experience.

EMBARKATION

Tuesdays (Weekly) Full itinerary can be found on our website: www.cyplon.co.uk

CABINS

25 Luxury air-conditioned cabins offering a large picture window, and 2 spacious Luxury suites with private terrace and jacuzzi. All cabins and suites feature LCD TV, multi-disc player, tea & coffee making facilities, mini bar, complimentary wireless Internet access, hair dryer, safe and telephone with voice mail. Luxury suites additionally offer a separate living room, private sun deck and open air Jacuzzi.

DINING & ENTERTAINMENT

• On-board international gourmet dining with daily menus & à la carte service. • Swimming pool • Gym • Library • Cigar lounge.

SPORTS & LEISURE

• A swimming pool and sun deck with loungers allow for relaxation • Massage (pay locally).

SPECIAL FACILITIES

• Spa with 4 massage suites, each featuring a private shower and steam room and offering rejuvenating treatments complemented by the finest natural products (pay locally)

PRICE GUIDE RANGE From £2,799 - £3,999 Per Person

Guide prices based on 2 adults sharing a Standard Cabin on Full Board, for 7 nights with return flights PRICE GUIDE RANGE From £2,895 - £3,495 Per Person from London Heathrow, return private taxi transfers and 20kg baggage. Guide prices based on 2 adults sharing a Standard Cabin on Full Board, for 6 nights with return flights Other room types & UK airports are available. Guide prices are for indication purposes only. Please contact us for latest prices. from London Heathrow, return private taxi transfers and 20kg baggage. Note: This 7 night Nile Cruise starts in Luxor and ends in Aswan. Given the sailing days and flight schedules, 1 night in Luxor before Other room types & UK airports are available. Guide prices are for indication purposes only. Please contact us for latest prices. the cruise and 2 nights in Cairo after the cruise are advised Note: This 7 night Nile Cruise starts in Luxor and ends in Aswan. Given the sailing days and flight schedules, 1 night in Luxor before the cruise and 2 niahts in Cairo after the cruise are advised.







\star \star \star \star \star **OBEROI PHILAE** NILE CRUISE

The Oberoi Philae is pure floating luxury. The level of opulence on this Nile Cruise ship is unlike anything you have experienced before, this ship takes cruising the River Nile to another level. On board, guests can enjoy a large outdoor pool and sun deck, a 24 hour fitness centre and a spa offering exclusive Oberoi treatments. With just 24 luxurious cabins, this graceful ship provides an ideal and romantic opportunity to experience Egypt's glorious River Nile in ultimate style.

EMBARKATION

Tuesday or Saturday departures - 4 or 6 night durations, sailing from Luxor to Aswan or Aswan to Luxor. Wednesday departures - 6 night durations, sailing from Luxor to Aswan or Aswan to Luxor. Full itinerary can be found on our website: www.cyplon.co.uk

CABINS

18 Luxury air-conditioned cabins with en- suite bathroom and 4 Luxury Suites, offering a large panoramic window, LCD Satelite TV, DVD player, Mini bar, Wireless Internet access, Coffee machine and Safe. The 4 Luxury Suites additionally feature a separate living room; two of the suites feature an outdoor jacuzzi and private terrace.

DINING & ENTERTAINMENT

• On-board international gourmet dining with daily menus & à la carte service. Swimming Pool • Gym • Library • Cigar lounge

SPORTS & LEISURE

- A swimming pool and sun deck with loungers allow for relaxation
- Massage (pay locally) · Sun Deck

SPECIAL FACILITIES

 Spa with 4 massage suites, each featuring a private shower and steam room and offering rejuvenating treatments complemented by the finest natural products (pay locally)

NILE CRUISE 51













$\star \star \star \star \star$ SONESTA ST GEORGE NILE CRUISE

The Sonesta St George is a quintessentially luxurious and elegant vessel sailing on the River Nile. The lavish lobby, classic dining room, refined lounge and piano bars and well appointed bedrooms combine to create the feel of a blissful and classical floating 5* hotel. Dining on board comprises a buffet breakfast and lunch and an a la carte dinner with evening entertainment (on most nights) can be enjoyed in the lounge bar.

EMBARKATION

Mondays (Weekly) - Full itinerary can be found on our website: www.cyplon.co.uk

CABINS

The 47 Deluxe cabins and 9 Presidential Suites on board the St. George I vessel provide guests with luxurious and comfortable accommodation with quality furnishings and upscale amenities. All accommodation features a plasma TV, panoramic French windows, internet access (at a charge), direct dial telephone, air conditioning, mini bar, safe, hair dryer and a bathroom equipped with a spa unit which includes a steam bath, Jacuzzi and water massage.

DINING & ENTERTAINMENT

- Main dining room serving buffet breakfast and lunch and a la carte dinner
- Sun Deck Bar serving cocktails and beverages
 Lounge Bar Piano Bar • Nightly entertainment held in the Lounge Bar

SPORTS & LEISURE

- Oversize pool with Jacuzzi
 Sun Deck
- Spa and wellness centre with gym, massage, sauna and steam bath

SPECIAL FACILITIES

Dry cleaning service

PRICE GUIDE RANGE From £1,899 - £2,395 Per Person

Guide prices based on 2 adults sharing a Standard Cabin on Full Board, for 7 nights with return flights from London Heathrow, return private taxi transfers and 20ka bagagae Other room types & UK airports are available. Guide prices are for indication purposes only. Please contact us for latest prices.

$\star \star \star \star \star$ STEIGENBERGER LEGACY **NILE CRUISE**

The Steigenberger Legacy is a classy vessel to sail on the River Nile and explore Egypt's ancient wonders. This 4-deck ship features 76 well-appointed cabins as well as a plush lounge area and bar, outdoor pool and spacious sun deck to enjoy a daily afternoon tea and an afternoon cocktail while the world sails past. Guests can also use on-board fitness facilities and spa services. The Steigenberger Legacy is a floating luxury hotel where guests will be sure to enjoy their time on.

EMBARKATION

Mondays (Weekly) - Full itinerary can be found on our website: www.cyplon.co.uk

CABINS

.....

There are 76 cabins on board the Steigenberger Legacy, 72 of which are double and 4 single cabins. All cabins feature air-conditioning, mini-bar, safe, internet access (at a charae), satellite TV, international telephone as well as a shower and hair dryer in the bathroom. Cabins on the main and upper decks feature a balcony or French Balcony

DINING & ENTERTAINMENT

• This cruise is on an All-Inclusive Board basis offering quality buffet breakfast, lunch and dinner with international and Egyptian fare • Pool Bar • Lounge Bar Daily tea-time service with snacks and cakes served on the sun deck

SPORTS & LEISURE

 Outdoor swimming pool • Gym Beauty salon
 Sun Deck

SPECIAL FACILITIES

Gift shop
 Lounge area

24-hour reception • Laundry service

PRICE GUIDE RANGE From £895 - £1,199 Per Person

Guide prices based on 2 adults sharing a Standard Cabin on Full Board, for 7 nights with return flights from London Heathrow, return private taxi transfers and 20ka baagage. Other room types & UK airports are available. Guide prices are for indication purposes only. Please contact us for latest prices

UPGRADES per person per night

 All Inclusive from £31 Additional Upgrades are available. Please contact us for more information.

$\star \star \star \star \star$ **MÖVENPICK MS DARAKUM NILE CRUISE**

The 5-star Nile cruise vessel Mövenpick MS Darakum is a luxury cruise ship of just 44 cabins and 8 suites. The ship's Moroccan décor gives it a unique and opulent feel that is sure to delight its guests. This cruise ship offers a different itinerary and sailing experience to that of most standard Nile cruises. The Mövenpick MS Darakum's main itinerary is a 14-night journey from Egypt's capital city Cairo, to Aswan. Guests aboard this ship will get to explore the Nile in a deeper sense than on any other boat, gaining a rich appreciation of the River Nile and its wonders without feeling rushed. On board this vessel, guests can enjoy an outdoor pool, a sun deck with plenty of sun loungers, a lounge bar, gym and a full entertainment programme ensuring that every moment on this journey is memorable.



ITINERARY

DAY 1: Arrival into Cairo airport where you will be met & transferred to your chosen Nile Cruise boat for embarkation.

DAY 2: Visit Coptic Cairo, including the Hanging Church, Coptic Museum, and Jewish synagogue. Visit the Egyptian Museum. Evenina Oriental music

DAY 3: Visit the Pyramids. Sphinx. Memphis 7 Sakkara, Lunch at local restaurant. Managers Cocktail Party on board.

DAY 4: Full day sailing to Beni Suef. Egyptian wine tasting on board. DAY 5: Full day sailing to Minya.

DAY 6: Visit Tuna El Gebel & Ashmunein.

Visit Beni Hassan Tombs. Folkloric show on board.

DAY 7: Morning sailing to Tel El Amarna. Presentation on Akhenaten Nefertiti & visit ancient tombs. Sail to Assvut with a presentation of Prince Tawdrous Monastery. Galabeya party on board.

DAY 8: Sail to Sohag. 'Black & White Party' on board.

DAY 9: Early sailing to El Balyana. Visit Abydos temple, the holy city of Osiris and the new kingdom temple of Seti I. Continue sailing to Qena Via Naga Hammadi Bridges. Quiz night on board.

DAY 10: Visit Dandarah temple. Continue sailing to Luxor. Cooking lesson and Belly Dancing show on board.

DAY 11: Visit the West Bank - Valley of Kings & Hatshepsut Temple. DAY 12: Morning visit to East Bank – Karnak and Luxor Temples.

DAY 13: Early morning visit to Edfu Temple. Sail to Kom Ombo and visit Kom Ombo Temple. Sail to Aswan.

DAY 14: Visit High Dam & Philae Temple. Afternoon visit to the excellent Nubian Museum

DAY 15: After lunch, disembark your cruise boat and transfer to Luxor airport for your return flight to the UK (or your chosen hotel if extending your holiday).

Full itinerary can be found on our website: www.cyplon.co.uk

CABINS

There are 44 cabins and 8 suites on board this ship, all with Moroccan inspired décor and beautiful river views. All cabins feature a private bathroom with bath tub, air conditioning, hair dryer, mini bar, satellite LCD TV, safe, complimentary toiletries and FREE WiFi available on board. Standard cabins are 20m² with Suites being larger in size

CUISINE

• Full Board basis offering quality buffet breakfast, lunch and dinner Lounge Bar serving afternoon tea and evening cocktails Sun Deck Bar serving a variety of snacks and refreshments throughout the day

ENTERTAINMENT

There is a full evening entertainment programme which includes a cocktail reception, oriental show, Galabeya party, wine tasting, cooking lessons, guiz night, Black & White party, belly dancing and folkloric show, as well as a nightly DJ.

SPORT AND LEISURE

Outdoor swimming pool • Sun Deck • Gym

SPECIAL FACILITIES

Boutiques
 Laundry service

PRICE GUIDE RANGE From £3,799 - £4,499 Per Person Guide prices based on 2 adults sharing a Standard Cabin on Full Board, for 12 nights with return flights from London Heathrow, return private taxi transfers and 20kg baggage Other room types & UK airports are available. Guide prices are for indication purposes only. Please contact us for latest prices.

NILE CRUISE 53

RESORTS IN EGYPT

Diversity is what has made Egypt such a popular destination for so many different types of travellers for so many years. Whether you are looking to take a journey through time via Egypt's classical side, have a once in a lifetime experience on the River Nile, enjoy some of the best sandy beaches and scuba-diving spots in the world in the Red Sea or a mixture of everything – Egypt has it all. Enjoy the buzz of Cairo and visit the Great Pyramids of Giza, stay by the River Nile in Luxor and visit some of the most fascinating ancient temples and tombs in the world and enjoy the glorious beaches in the Red Sea resorts of El Gouna, Soma Bay, Hurghada and Sahl Hasheesh where sun, sand, sea and water sports take priority over everything.

- WHY WE LOVE EGYPT -Egypt's Red Sea resorts

give you the chance to enjoy amazing beaches & incredible diving sites while the more classical resorts of Cairo & Luxor take you on an incredible journey through time.

* • • • • • • •



RESORTS IN EGYPT



LUXOR

No trip to Luxor would be complete without visiting the two most famous temples, located alongside the Nile. The awe-inspiring Temple of Karnak is one of the largest temple complexes still in existence, while the smaller Luxor Temple is home to many impressive monuments. On the west bank of the Nile, the Valley of the Kings is dotted with tombs of Pharaohs, including that of Tutankhamen.

CAIRO



EL GOUNA, RED SEA

El Gouna is a beach front resort town built on a series of islands and lagoons on the Red Sea coast. The resort offers a high-end experience with excellent accommodations and sophisticated nightlife. The sun is always shining in El Gouna with few rain drops every six years. But after it rains, desert colours spring to life with the most stunning flowers in the desert.

For our latest offers and information visit www.cyplon.co.uk | 020 8340 7612

States To







The bustling city of Cairo is a feast for the senses; a myriad of sights, sounds and smells where the ancient legacy of Egypt collides with modern life head on. Home to a wealth of iconic historical sites including the awe-inspiring Pyramids of Giza and the Sphinx, as well as temples, tombs, churches, mosques and museums, Cairo is a great place to start your Egyptian journey of discovery.



SOMA BAY. RED SEA

Soma Bay is situated on a peninsula surrounded on 3 sides by clear waters and sandy beaches. It was purpose built for all inclusive holidays, and is therefore a real hotspot for family holidays. Soma Bay can only be reached via a 7km long private road, therefore don't be surprised to find millionaires' yachts in the ports, as well as luxury boutiques.



HURGHADA, RED SEA

Hurghada once was just a small fishing village, but in modern times it has blossomed into what we now call the Red Sea Riviera. With a wide variety of shops, vibrant bars and stylish clubs – you will be spoilt for choice! Divers from all around the world come to Hurghada and who could blame them: there are excellent dive packages, great food served on the boats, and friendly staff.



SAHL HASHEESH, RED SEA

Sahl Hasheesh bay is surrounded by the mountains from the west and the clear waters from the east, and is an ideal holiday destination on the Egyptian Red Sea Coast. Sahl Hasheesh is a purpose-built and fully integrated luxurious resort. It's a home to brand new hotels, glorious gardens and private hotel beaches with golden sand.

















$\star \star \star \star \star$ JOLIE VILLE KINGS ISLAND LUXOR

The Jolie Ville Kings Island Luxor is a truly unique 5* deluxe property. The resort is set on its own private island, surrounded by over 165 acres of lush greenery and set directly on the banks of the majestic River Nile, all of which creates a distinctive serene ambience on this private island sanctuary. With bungalow style accommodation spread throughout the resort and a vast wealth of facilities and activities for all ages.

FEATURES

• FREE shuttle bus service to Luxor • 24hr room service • 24hr reception • Hair & beauty salon • Library

LEISURE FACILITIES

• 2 pool areas with waterfalls • Tranquillity pool for adults • Children's pool • 4 floodlit tennis courts • Mini 700 • Spa with hammam, sauna and fitness centre • Children's playaround • Table tennis Darts • Kids Club (4-12 years) with daily animation programme • Football • Volleyball

DINING & ENTERTAINMENT

• "Restaurant Buffet Jollie Ville" – serving a signature buffet breakfast • "La Fleur" – à la carte restaurant serving gastronomic French cuisine • "Zigolini" – authentic à la carte Italian cuisine in a relaxed setting • "Lobby Bar" – snacks and refreshments all day • "Ascot Bar" – piano cocktail bar • "Nily Pool Terrace" & "Nakheel Pool Terrace" - light dishes and snacks during the day • "Moga Pool Bar" - serving cocktails and finger food • "Ice-Cream Corner" • "Sherazade Terrace Garden Restaurant" – sumptuous snacks, light meals, BBQ, Egyptian specialities and desserts throughout the day

ACCOMMODATION

There are 650 rooms at this hotel. All rooms feature air-conditioning, WiFi access (at a charge), satellite TV with PPV channels, safe, mini bar, kettle, iron/ironing board (on request).

PRICE GUIDE RANGE From £799 - £1,099 Per Person

Guide prices based on 2 adults sharing a Standard Room on BB, for 7 nights with return flights from London Gatwick, return private taxi transfers and 20ka bagagae. Other room types & UK airports are available. Guide prices are for indication purposes only. Please contact us for latest prices.

UPGRADES per person per night

 Half Board from £22 · Sinale Supplement from £25 · Deluxe Room from £13 Additional Upgrades are available. Please contact us for more informatio

SPECIAL OFFERS

 Early Booking Discount All Special offers are subject to availability and to applicable dates. Please contact us for details of saving

byDESIGN \star \star \star \star Family THE ACHTI RESORT HOTEL LUXOR

Located in the heart of Luxor and directly on the River Nile, the Achti Resort Hotel offers splendid views of this infamous river and acts as the ideal base for those wishing to explore the Nile and Luxor's historical wonders. Just walking distance from Luxor's city centre, the hotel provides well serviced amenities including 2 outdoor pools, a dedicated area to relax and enjoy the sunset, 3 restaurants and a bar with live entertainment.

FEATURES

• 24 hour room service • Wifi (at a charge) • Free shuttle bus to and from town centre • 24 hour reception • Concierge • Gift shops • Laundry and dry cleaning • Beauty salon

LEISURE FACILITIES

- 2 outdoor heated pool
 Children's pool
 Jacuzzi 2 floodlit tennis courts · Vollev ball Table tennis, billiards, mini croquet
- Felucca rides
 Sunset relaxing area

DINING & ENTERTAINMENT

• "Aara" – fragrant Indian cuisine

 "Karnak" – all dav dinina • "La Mamma" – best Italian restaurant in Luxor Poolside bars • "Sukkareya" bar – lobby bar with live music and entertainment

ACCOMMODATION

The hotel has 281 rooms that have either a view of the River Nile or the hotel's landscaped gardens. All rooms boast the signature Achti Resort Hotel Sweet Sleeper bed, Wifi (at a charge), air conditioning, 32" plasma screen TV, mini bar, hair dryer, Bliss bathroom amenities.

PRICE GUIDE RANGE From £799 - £1,019 Per Person

Guide prices based on 2 adults sharing a Garden View on BB, for 7 nights with return flights from I ondon Gatwick, return private taxi transfers and 20ka bagagae. Other room types & UK airports are available. Guide prices are for indication purposes only. Please contact us for latest prices.

UPGRADES per person per night

 Half Board from £13 · Single Supplement from £19 · Front Nile View Room from £13 Additional Upgrades are available. Please contact us for more information

SPECIAL OFFERS

• Early Booking Discount All Special offers are subject to availability and to applicable dates. Please contact us for details of savings **byDESIGN** Family



and sophisticated property, with high standards of service. The hotel is popular with guests looking to explore Luxor's ancient wonders and also as a base for those who wish to experience a once in a lifetime Nile Cruise. The hotel is highly rated and is also popular with long staying guests, attracting repeat customers due to its warm and welcoming staff and classical and relaxed ambience.

FEATURES

• Free WiFi around pool & lobby • 24hr room service • 24hr reception • Concierge • Boutiques • Laundry

LEISURE FACILITIES

 Outdoor pool (heated during winter) with separate children's section Organised children's games & activities • Health & Fitness centre with Massage, Sauna, Steam room, Jacuzzi and fully equipped Gym

DINING & ENTERTAINMENT

• "Serapis" – Main dining room serving buffet breakfast, lunch and themed dinners featuring continental, international, Japanese and Egyptian cuisine

• "Beban" – Signature restaurant serving à la carte Italian specialities

• "Lotus Café" – Lobby lounge venue to enjoy, coffees, pastries and cocktails 24-hours a day • "Jeb's Pool & Swim-up Bar" – Light lunches & beverages poolside • "Miyako" – Elegant Japanese cuisine

• "Nile Pontoon" – Oriental teas and shisha overlooking the Nile with daily sunset music concert • "Nobles Lounge" – Elegant English style bar and lounge • "Ali Baba" – Oriental-style café

ACCOMMODATION

There are 322 rooms and suites at this hotel. All rooms feature air conditioning, WiFi (at a charge), LCD TV, mini bar, safe and hair dryer.

PRICE GUIDE RANGE From £929 - £1,179 Per Person

Guide prices based on 2 adults sharing a Standard Room on BB, for 7 nights with return flights from Guide prices based on 2 adults sharing a Patio on BB, for 7 nights with return flights from London London Gatwick, return private taxi transfers and 20kg baggage. Gatwick, return private taxi transfers and 20kg baggage. Other room types & UK airports are available. Guide prices are for indication purposes only. Please contact us for latest prices Other room types & UK airports are available. Guide prices are for indication purposes only. Please contact us for latest prices

UPGRADES per person per night

 Half Board from £22 · Single Supplement from £22 Deluxe Front Nile View from £19 Additional Uparades are available. Please contact us for more information.









byDESIGN STEIGENBERGER NILE PALACE LUXOR

byDESIGN Family

Sitting directly on the banks of the River Nile, the 5 Stars Sonesta St George Hotel is an elegant, luxurious Right at the heart of Luxor's historical city centre and on the banks of the River Nile, stands the majestic Steigenberger Nile Palace Hotel. An ideal base for exploring the city's cultural monuments. the hotel offers deluxe accommodation, fine dining and amenities, including a health club, for the discerning traveller

FEATURES

Room service
 Laundry service
 Business services
 Bank services

LEISURE FACILITIES

- Heated outdoor and kids pool
 Tennis court
- Booking counter for Balloon rides
 Hairdressing salon
- Spa and Wellness health club with fully equipped gym, massages, sauna and steam room

DINING & ENTERTAINMENT

- "The Nubian" national and international buffet
- "Fl Tarboush" authentic Lebanese cuisine "Casa die Napoli" – Italian cuisine and entertainment
- "Bua Khao" Asian fusion cuisine
- "Nile bar and lounge" cocktails and delicate snacks
- "Tropicana" poolside snacks
- "Cafe de Delices" freshly baked cakes and pastries
- "Saloon bar" cigar lounge

ACCOMMODATION

Featuring 285 exclusive rooms and 19 suites, all guest rooms have a balcony or terrace and are equipped with air conditioning, satellite TV, mini bar, hair dryer, safe, bathroom with shower/bathtub.

PRICE GUIDE RANGE From £869 - £1,129 Per Person

UPGRADES per person per night

 Half Board from £25 • Full Board from £49 • Single Supplement from £37 Deluxe Side Nile View from £19 • Front Nile View from £25 Additional Uparades are available. Please contact us for more information













byDESIGN

City Break

Spa



\star \star \star \star \star MARRIOTT MENA HOUSE CAIRO

The Marriott Mena House occupies an enchanting location which is overlooked by Giza's great pyramids, proving breath-taking views of these ancient marvels to hotel quests. This is a sprawling 40-acre resort with plenty of space and an abundance of greenery that adds to the relaxing nature of this hotel. This luxurious hotel features an outdoor pool, a full-service spa and fitness centre along with an Italian restaurant and a Middle Eastern/Indian restaurant.

FEATURES

Free WiFi throughout the hotel

- 24-hour room service 24-hour reception
- Concierge
 Laundry and dry cleaning service
 Book shop

LEISURE FACILITIES

 Outdoor pool • Mena House Spa - full service Spa Fitness centre

DINING & ENTERTAINMENT

Main restaurant – serving full American buffet breakfast daily

• "Alfredo" - poolside restaurant serving authentic Italian cuisine with farm fresh ingredients • "139 Restaurant" - offering Middle Eastern and Indian cuisine with magnificent views of the pyramids (reservations required) • "Sultan Bar" • BBQ/Picnic area

ACCOMMODATION

There are 331 rooms and suites at this hotel. Al rooms feature a private balcony or terrace, free WiFi, air conditioning, 49" LCD TV with premium movie channels, complimentary bottled water, tea and coffee making facilities, mini-bar, safe (at a charge), hair dryer, bathrobes and slippers.

PRICE GUIDE RANGE From £699 - £899 Per Person

Guide prices based on 2 adults sharing a Deluxe Garden View Room on BB, for 3 nights with return flights from London Gatwick, return private taxi transfers and 20kg bagagae Other room types & UK airports are available. Guide prices are for indication purposes only. Please contact us for latest prices.

UPGRADES per person per night

- Half Board from £49
- Single Supplement from £73
- Deluxe Pyramid View Room from £25
- Grand Deluxe Garden View Room from £31 Additional Uparades are available. Please contact us for more information

byDESIGN \star \star \star \star \star City Break **KEMPINSKI NILE HOTEL GARDEN CITY - CAIRO**

Located in the wealthy residential district of Cairo, Garden City, this hotel provides upscale accommodation and services for its quests. Kempinski Nile Hotel Garden City is an exclusive 5-star hotel that maintains the high standards set by the Kempinski chain of hotels. With 4 restaurants and bars, including a signature Turkish restaurant and sophisticated Jazz bar, as well as an outdoor rooftop pool and a spa centre, this is a luxurious base from which to explore Cairo and its many wonders in style and comfort.

FEATURES

.....

- Free WiFi throughout the hotel
- 24-hour room service · 24-hour reception
- Concierge
 Laundry and dry-cleaning service
 Butler Service

LEISURE FACILITIES

- Outdoor rooftop pool
- Fitness centre
- 'Kempinski The Spa' with steam room, sauna, Jacuzzi, sensory showers and full massage menu

DINING & ENTERTAINMENT

- "The Osmanly Restaurant" signature restaurant serving traditional Turkish cuisine
- "The Blue Restaurant & Grill" modern Italian and Mediterranean cuisine
- "Chocolate Lounge" enjoy exquisite chocolates, expertly brewed coffee and fresh pastries
- "Jazz Bar" bar serving signature cocktails and light meals with live music several times a week
- "The Roof Top" rooftop setting located by the pool for all day à la carte dining until late

ACCOMMODATION

There are 191 rooms and suites at this hotel. All rooms at this hotel feature, FREE WiFi, air conditioning, flat screen TV, tea and coffee making facilities, safe, complimentary bathroom amenities.

PRICE GUIDE RANGE From £599 - £899 Per Person

Guide prices based on 2 adults sharing a Standard Room on BB, for 3 nights with return flights from London Gatwick, return private taxi transfers and 20kg baggage. Other room types & UK airports are available. Guide prices are for indication purposes only. Please contact us for latest prices.

UPGRADES per person per night

- Half Board from £31 Single Supplement from £73
- Nile View from £37 Additional Uparades are available. Please contact us for more information.



The Mercure Le Sphinx Hotel occupies a magnificent location at the foot of the Pyramids and the Great Sphinx, with these sites providing magnificent view and an unbeatable backdrop for this hotel. The hotel offers guests the opportunity to explore some of the world's greatest historical sites whilst staying in 5* accommodation. The hotel is an ideal base for a memorable city break to Cairo or for those who are touring throughout Egypt to experience the marvels of this ancient land.

FEATURES

 Free WiFi in lobby & public areas 24-hour room service • 24-hour reception • Concierge · Laundry and dry-cleaning service · Boutique · Car parking (at a charge)

LEISURE FACILITIES

 Outdoor heated pool • Fitness centre • Sauna Jacuzzi · Snooker room · Children's outdoor playaround

DINING & ENTERTAINMENT

• "Alexandria" – located in the lobby area, serving a breakfast and dinner buffet • "Romeo & Juliet" – Italian à la carte specialities for lunch and dinner • "Pyramid Café" – BBQ buffet served under the stars (April-November) • "Mirage Club" – disco open until late • "La Pyramide Bar" - near the pool and with views of the pyramids, serving snacks and refreshments with live evening entertainment

ACCOMMODATION

There are 280 rooms at this hotel. All rooms feature air conditioning, LCD TV, tea and coffee making facilities, mini bar, safe, hair dryer

PRICE GUIDE RANGE From £579 - £719 Per Person

Guide prices based on 2 adults sharing a Standard Room on BB. for 3 nights with return flights from London Gatwick, return private taxi transfers and 20kg baggage. Other room types & UK airports are available. Guide prices are for indication purposes only. Please contact us for latest prices.

UPGRADES per person per night

 Half Board from £13 Single Supplement from £31 Pyramid View Room from £13 Additional Uparades are available. Please contact us for more information.

For our latest offers and information visit www.cyplon.co.uk | 020 8340 7612





byDESIGN City Break







\star \star \star \star \star CONRAD CAIRO HOTEL CAIRO

byDESIGN City Break

The Conrad Cairo Hotel is a 5-star hotel located in the heart of downtown Cairo. With its central location, this hotel provides convenience and ease of access to many of Cairo's main attractions, including the Great Pyramids of Giza and the Sphinx, the Egyptian museum, Coptic Cairo as well as providing beautiful views over the River Nile. The hotel itself is a classy establishment meeting all your 5-star needs during your stay in Cairo.

FEATURES

- Free WiFi 24-hour room service
- 24-hour reception Concierge
- 24-hour casino Gift shop Hair and beauty salon
- Laundry and dry-cleaning service

LEISURE FACILITIES

- Outdoor pool (heated in winter) 24-hour gym
- Sauna · Steam room · Massage service

DINING & ENTERTAINMENT

- "Atrium" lobby lounge serving light meals, refreshments & fresh pastries throughout the day • "Jayda Nile Terrace" - open-air restaurant serving authentic oriental flavours
- "Kamala" south-east Asian cuisine in a sophisticated setting
- "Oak Grill" modern Lebanese cuisine with a Mediterranean touch
- "Solana" casual dining venue serving a daily buffet breakfast and à la carte lunch
- "Stage One Lounge & Bar" contemporary cocktail bar with live music and DJ sets

ACCOMMODATION

There are 540 rooms and suites at this hotel. All rooms feature WiFi access, air conditioning, 100% Egyptian cotton ben linen, interactive TV, safe, luxury bathroom amenities and bathrobes.

PRICE GUIDE RANGE From £759 - £1,029 Per Person

Guide prices based on 2 adults sharing a Classic Room on BB, for 3 nights with return flights from London Gatwick, return private taxi transfers and 20kg baggage. Other room types & UK airports are available. Guide prices are for indication purposes only. Please contact us for latest prices

UPGRADES per person per night

- Deluxe Room from £9
- River View Room from £12
- Additional Upgrades are available. Please contact us for more information.















byDESIGN Supreme Luxury Spa Golf Nearby

The outstanding 5* Kempinski Hotel Soma Bay, set on a stunning beach location, is arguably one of the premier hotels in Egypt. The hotel's private glistening sandy beach is ideal for pure enjoyment of the Red Sea, whether you want to swim, sunbathe or watch the beautiful sunsets. The Dive Centre,

one of the largest and most well equipped in Egypt offers guests the unforgettable experience of discovering the wondrous and world famous marine life of the Red Sea.

FEATURES

• Private sandy beach • 24hr room service • FREE WiFi in hotel • Free parking • Business centre Baby sitting service (extra charge)
 Concierge services
 Laundry and dry cleaning service

LEISURE FACILITIES

• Swimming pools and lazy river • Kids club with extensive daily programme • 2 artificial tennis courts Squash courts • Dive centre • Water sports • Fully equipped gym • 1 children's pools • The Cascades Spa and Thalasso centre - recognised as the best spa in Egypt & one of the largest spas in the world Activity programme including beach volley ball, table tennis and more

DINING & ENTERTAINMENT

• "The View Restaurant" – buffet live cooking stations • "Al Mar restaurant & bar" – à la carte lunch • "Bamboo Shoot" – Asian culinary journey including food from China, Japan, Thailand & India • "Sultan Lobby Lounge" – appetisers & premium spirits • "Beachcomber bar" – beach side snacks & beverages • "La Pergola" – Mediterranean cuisine located in the heart of Soma Bay's marina.

ACCOMMODATION

The hotel has 325 guest rooms and suites, all luxuriously comfortable and elegantly designed with contemporary European flair and all accommodation features a balcony or terrace. Room facilities include 42" flat screen TV with satellite channels, air conditioning, safe, mini bar*, separate bath tub and shower, high speed internet access*. * = (extra charge).

PRICE GUIDE RANGE From £759 - £1.109 Per Person

Guide prices based on 2 adults sharing a Lagoon View on BB, for 7 nights with return flights from London Gatwick, return private taxi transfers and 20kg baggage. Other room types & UK airports are available. Guide prices are for indication purposes only. Please contact us for latest prices

UPGRADES per person per night Half Board from £25 • Single Supplement from £73 Side Sea View from £13 · Sea View Room from £25 Additional Uparades are available. Please contact us for more information

\star \star \star \star \star SHERATON SOMA BAY SOMA BAY Romantic

The Sheraton Soma Bay Resort is quite simply a stunning beach hotel. Located on a perfect sandy beach overlooking the Red Sea and with a magical backdrop of desert mountains, this hotel will cater for your every need. There is also an endless supply of facilities and entertainment for the whole family and the All Inclusive option here offers you great value for money at this fabulous beach hotel. Shuttle bus trips are available to the town of Hurghada. Hurghada international airport is 45km away.

FEATURES

 Private sandy beach • Free Wifi in lobby area • 24 hour room service Shuttle bus to downtown
 Concierge service
 Free car parking facilities

LEISURE FACILITIES

 Outdoor heated pools • Gym • Diving centre • Children's club, programmes and playground Water sports • Snorkelling • Scuba diving lessons • Floodlit tennis courts • Squash court Outdoor children's pool • Snorkelling • Boat trips • Activities including table tennis, beach volleyball and billiards • Hairdresser • The Cascades Spa & Thalasso Soma Bay and Wellness centre – the region's largest and most comprehensive facility for Thalasso-therapy

DINING & ENTERTAINMENT

• "L'Abydos Brasserie" – buffet breakfast and daily themed international dinner buffet • "L'Emporio Ristorante" – elegant Italian cuisine • "Solar Bay Bar" – cocktails • "Sea View Restaurant" – Middle Eastern cuisine and wood fire oven pizzas • "Al Farafra" - light snacks and refreshments • "Sea Breeze" beach side cocktails and refreshments • "Stage bar" – open air bar for live entertainment open during the summer • "Stars Studio Bar and Disco" – discotheque • Live entertainment

ACCOMMODATION

Guest rooms are spacious and elegantly designed and offer a host of amenities including: FREE high speed internet access, spacious bathroom, safe, hair dryer and coffee tray along with complimentary bottles of mineral water.

PRICE GUIDE RANGE From £689 - £1,129 Per Person

Guide prices based on 2 adults sharing a Garden View on HB, for 7 nights with return flights from London Gatwick, return private taxi transfers and 20kg baggage. Other room types & UK airports are available. Guide prices are for indication purposes only. Please contact us for latest prices.

UPGRADES per person per night

• All Inclusive from £79 • Single Supplement from £49 • Side Sea View Room from £22 • Full Sea View from £31 Additional Uparades are available. Please contact us for more information.



byDESIGN

Golf Nearby

All Inclusive Option

Family

Beach

Spa

$\star \star \star \star \star$ MÖVENPICK RESORT & SPA **EL GOUNA**

Set in decorative gardens surrounded by lagoons and sandy beaches, the Mövenpick Resort & Spa El Gouna enjoys views out to the Red Sea. This village-style hotel has a wide range of facilities and amenities, spacious grounds and terraces, with the rooms set in clusters and a friendly and relaxed atmosphere that will appeal to most. Shopping and entertainment can be enjoyed at the nearby traditional Downtown Kafr and the picturesque Abu Tig Marina. Hurghada International Airport is only 35 km away.

FEATURES

 2km of private beach · 24 hour room service · Laundry service Baby sitting services on request
 Business centre and conference facilities

LEISURE FACILITIES

•18 hole championship El Gouna golf club only 1km away • Tennis courts • Squash court • 3 pools • Kids pool • Spa with vast range of beauty and wellness treatments • Kite-surfing • Kids club

DINING & ENTERTAINMENT

• "Bua Khao restaurant" – Thai dining • "El Savadin restaurant" – oriental sea food and arill • "Il Limone restaurant" – Mediterranean cuisine • "Palavrion" – daily changing buffet

ACCOMMODATION

All 420 rooms are comfortably equipped, tastefully decorated and enjoy stunning views overlooking the sea, the lagoons or the gardens. All rooms feature individually controlled air conditioning units satellite TV, direct dial phone, WiFi (against charge), digital safe, hair dryer, mini bar, coffee and tea making facilities.

PRICE GUIDE RANGE From £729 - £1,049 Per Person

Guide prices based on 2 adults sharing a Classic Garden View on BB, for 7 nights with return flights from PRICE GUIDE RANGE From £689 - £949 Per Person London Gatwick, return private taxi transfers and 20kg baggage. Other room types & UK airports are available. Guide prices are for indication purposes only. Please contact us for latest prices.

UPGRADES per person per night

 Half Board from £31 • All Inclusive from £61 • Single Supplement from £31 Deluxe Lagoon View from £19 · Deluxe Sea View from £37 Additional Upgrades are available. Please contact us for more information

SPECIAL OFFERS

 Early Booking Discount All Special offers are subject to availability and to applicable dates. Please contact us for details of saving:

For our latest offers and information visit www.cyplon.co.uk | 020 8340 7612



byDESIGN Beach All Inclusive Option . Golf-Nearby Romantic





THREE CORNERS OCEAN VIEW **EL GOUNA**

byDESIGN Beach All Inclusive Adult Only Golf Nearby

The Three Corners Ocean View Hotel occupies a unique position at the edge of a small peninsula along the Abu Tig Maring. This position allows the hotel to enjoy panoramic views of the maring, the Red Sea and El Gouna's iconic waterways. The hotel has a private beach only 5 minutes away and is accessible via a complimentary shuttle service. There is also a sandy sunbathing deck on site with a jetty leading directly to the sea, along with a stunning pool and with live entertainment.

FEATURES

- Private sandy beach (accessible via shuttle bus)
- Sandy sunbathing deck with jetty into the sea Free WiFi in public areas
- Mini market Laundry and dry cleaning services (extra charge)

LEISURE FACILITIES

 Outdoor pool (heated in winter) • Waters sports • 18-hole golf course nearby* • Kite surfing centre nearby* • Day time animation • Evening shows and events • Activities including darts, ping pong, volley ball, water polo, boccia • Wellness centre with fully equipped gym, fitness programmes and classes, massages and beauty treatments jacuzzi, steam room and sauna* * = (Extra charae)

DINING & ENTERTAINMENT

• Main Buffet Restaurant – with live cooking stations and themed nights Lobby bar • 1 Pool bar • Beach bar • Peanuts bar • DuPortDine Restaurant with international cuisine.

ACCOMMODATION

The hotel has 157, most of which feature a balcony, terrace or French balcony windows. All rooms feature air conditioning, satellite TV, safe, mini bar and telephone.

Guide prices based on 2 adults sharing a Standard Room on AI, for 7 nights with return flights from I ondon Gatwick, return private taxi transfers and 20ka bagagae Other room types & UK airports are available. Guide prices are for indication purposes only. Please contact us for latest prices.

UPGRADES per person per night

 Single Supplement from £19 · Sea View from £13 Additional Upgrades are available. Please contact us for more information

SPECIAL OFFERS

 Early Booking Discount All Special offers are subject to availability and to applicable dates. Please contact us for details of savings

EL GOUNA 61















The 4* Long Beach Resort (ex Hilton) is set directly on a 1.1km stretch of immaculate sandy beach, where guests can enjoy the Egyptian sun, sea and sand along with the Red Sea's renowned snorkelling and diving. With 6 pools, an array of leisure facilities for adults and children alike, 10 bars and 4 dining options, this All Inclusive hotel is a firm favourite with families and couples looking for a value for money holiday on the famed Red Sea.

FEATURES

- 1km private sandy beach · Concierge
- Gift shop Baby sitting service on request
- ATM Hair and beauty salon Coin laundry

LEISURE FACILITIES

- 6 outdoor pools Water sports 4 Tennis courts Squash
- Kids club with children's playground
 Mini golf
 Table tennis Health club with gym, sauna, Jacuzzi and massage rooms

DINING & ENTERTAINMENT

- "Al Dente" Restaurant traditional Italian fare
- "Lotus" Restaurant international buffet restaurant for breakfast. lunch and dinner
- "Marhaba & Podium" À la carte Restaurant authentic Egyptian and Oriental cuisine
- \cdot "Podium" Restaurant fine dining with live cooking shows \cdot 12 bars

ACCOMMODATION

The hotel features 956 rooms and suites all with a private balcony or terrace, air conditioning, mini bar, hair dryer, safe, direct dial telephone internet access (at a charge) and satellite TV.

PRICE GUIDE RANGE From £669 - £919 Per Person

Guide prices based on 2 adults sharing a Standard Room on AI, for 7 nights with return flights from I ondon Gatwick, return private taxi transfers and 20ka baagage. Other room types & UK airports are available. Guide prices are for indication purposes only. Please contact us for latest prices.

UPGRADES per person per night

 Single Supplement from £22 · Villa room from £49 · Family Room from £49 Additional Upgrades are available. Please contact us for more informatio

SPECIAL OFFERS

62 HURGHADA

 Early Booking Discount All Special offers are subject to availability and to applicable dates. Please contact us for details of savings

byDESIGN \star \star \star \star Family Beach All Inclusive HURGHADA MARRIOTT **BEACH RESORT - HURGHADA**

The 5* Hurghada Marriott Beach Resort is located directly on the beach, offering guests a chance to explore the magnificent Red Sea and the world class diving that it has to offer. The hotel is centrally located only 10 minutes drive from Marina Hurghada Boulevard with all its restaurants and coffee shops. Given its central location, there are plenty of attractions to enjoy nearby such as the Hurghada Aquarium, Underwater gardens and the national park on Gifftun island.

FEATURES

.....

Sandy beach • 24hr room service • Free parking • WiFi in all public areas • Business centre • Concierge

LEISURE FACILITIES

· Heated outdoor adults and children's pool · Fitness centre

• Kids club with daily animation programme • Activities including snorkelling, water sports, tennis, volley ball, table tennis, squash, sailing, boating & more

DINING & ENTERTAINMENT

• "Shorouk" restaurant - international cuisine, open for breakfast and dinner

 "Bamboo Island" restaurant – private dining experience • "Lobby Iounge" – 24 Hour Snacks, drinks & cocktails • "Marrnet cafe" – Coffee house serving hot drinks • "The Patio cafe" – Shisha, snacks & beverages • "Sunshine bar" – Beach BBO • "Ristorante Tuscanv" – Italian cuisine • "Surf and Turf" – Pool restaurant & bar • "Sunset lounge & bar" – Cocktails & entertainment

ACCOMMODATION

The hotel has 269 rooms and 14 suites all with views of the magnificent Red Sea. Room amenities include air conditioning, coffee and tea making facilities, air conditioning, selection of pillows, safe, satellite TV, mini bar, bath robes and hair dryer.

PRICE GUIDE RANGE From £629 - £1,049 Per Person

Guide prices based on 2 adults sharing a Standard Sea View Room on BB, for 7 nights with return flights from London Gatwick, return private taxi transfers and 20ka bagagage Other room types & UK airports are available. Guide prices are for indication purposes only. Please contact us for latest prices.

UPGRADES per person per night

• Half Board from £19 • All Inclusive from £49 • Single Supplement from £31 • Deluxe Sea View from £13 Additional Upgrades are available. Please contact us for more informatic

SPECIAL OFFERS

 Early Booking Discount All Special offers are subject to availability and to applicable dates. Please contact us for details of savings

$\star \star \star \star \star$ HURGHADA

The Steigenberger Al Dau Beach Hotel is a 5* deluxe haven of sophisticated luxury located in the centre of Hurghada's tourist area and directly on a 400m long private beach and within green, landscaped gardens (160 000 m²). A vast freeform swimming pool landscape (5000 m³) complete with lazy river (500m long) and heated saltwater pool is the hotel's centrepiece. Guests can truly unwind in the delightful award-winning Algotherm Red Sea Thalasso & Spa.

FEATURES

byDESIGN

All Inclusive Option Golf Nearby

Family

Beach

• Private sandy beach with butler service, private jetty • 24hr room service • Free parking • Wifi access from the anywhere in the property (free in the lobby area only) • Baby sitting service • ATM • Concierge • Laundry & dry cleaning service • Hair & beauty salon • Conference rooms

LEISURE FACILITIES

 Pool landscape with lazy river • Diving & Aqua centre • Water sports • Snorkelling • Gym •9-hole par 3 golf course on site with golf club house • 3 Jacuzzis & 1 Sauna • Algotherm Red Sea Thalasso & Spa – with comprehensive selection of treatments and packages • Billiards, table tennis, table football & darts • "Simba" kids club with activities, playground and kids pool (heated in Winter)

DINING & ENTERTAINMENT

• "Tamarind" – international themed buffet restaurant • "Alexander's" – fine dining French restaurant Mediterranean cuisine • "Bwala" – poolside restaurant & bar • "Ukumbi cafe" – cakes, pastries, sandwiches & ice creams • "Tanga" – beachside restaurant with bar offering a la carte or buffet lunch "Karibu" – lobby lounae (open 24 hours).
 "Shanaalulu" – pub and bar

ACCOMMODATION

All guest rooms are beautifully adorned and spacious with amenities including working desk, Wifi connection, air conditioning, flat screen satellite TV, mini bar, tea and coffee making facilities, complimentary mineral water, safe, marble flooring, bathrobes and slippers, bath tub with separate rain shower and bathroom amenities.

PRICE GUIDE RANGE From £979 - £1,449 Per Person Guide prices based on 2 adults sharing a Deluxe Room on AI, for 7 nights with return flights from London

Gatwick, return private taxi transfers and 20kg baggage. Other room types & UK airports are available. Guide prices are for indication purposes only. Please contact us for latest prices

UPGRADES per person per night

 Single Supplement from £67 • Elite Room from £25 • Family Room from £25 Additional Uparades are available. Please contact us for more information.

For our latest offers and information visit www.cyplon.co.uk | 020 8340 7612



byDESIGN





byDESIGN $\star \star \star \star \star$ STEIGENBERGER AL DAU BEACH HURGHADA

Boasting one of the largest Aqua Parks, the Titanic Beach Spa and Aqua Park is located on the idyllic sandy beach of the Red Sea. The Agua Park has numerous water slides, a wave pool, lazy river and endless adventures for the whole family to enjoy. On top of the spectacular sandy beach and the Aqua park, the hotel provides a whole host of facilities and daily and evening animation programmes to keep the good times rolling and everyone feeling good.

FEATURES

• Private sandy beach • Baby sitting service (at a charge) • Gift shops • 24hr reception • Parking • WiFi

LEISURE FACILITIES

• Aqua centre • Aqua park with water slides, lazy river, wave pool and more • Beach volleyball Boccia • Soccer aames • Water sports • Diving centre • Children's play around • Tennis • Billiards • Kids Club with cinema (4-12 years) • Computer games room • State of the art fitness centre Bowling
 Mini golf
 Table tennis
 Excursions
 Desert and sea safaris

DINING & ENTERTAINMENT

• "Rose", "Jack" and "Cal" restaurants – buffet restaurants serving breakfast, lunch and dinner • "Tarboush" – à la carte restaurant serving oriental cuisine • "Little Italy" – à la carte Italian restaurant "China Town" – Chinese à la carte restaurant • "Wayes" disco • "Pirates" lobby bar • "Captain's" Inn bar • "Oasis" pool bar • Daily animation programme with team sports, activities and competitions. Daily evening programme with live shows and disco.

ACCOMMODATION

The hotel has 608 rooms and suites. All accommodation features a private terrace or balcony, air conditioning, satellite TV, safe, mini bar and hair dryer.

PRICE GUIDE RANGE From £719 - £959 Per Person

Guide prices based on 2 adults sharing a Standard on AI, for 7 nights with return flights from London Gatwick, return private taxi transfers and 20ka bagagae. Other room types & UK airports are available. Guide prices are for indication purposes only. Please contact us for latest prices.

UPGRADES per person per night

 Single Supplement from £16 • Family Room from £25 Additional Upgrades are available. Please contact us for more information

SPECIAL OFFERS

 Early Booking Discount All Special offers are subject to availability and to applicable dates. Please contact us for details of savings

HURGHADA 63













The Oberoi, Sahl Hasheesh is without question one of the premium hotels in all of Egypt. The exclusive and expansive resort covers 48 acres of immaculately kept gardens and is directly on a white sandv beach of the Red Sea. Everything about this all suite resort oozes luxury, with all accommodation spread over one level and offering very generous space, as well as private gardens and courtyards and pools. For an unforgettable romantic experience look no further than The Oberoi Sahl Hasheesh.

FEATURES

 Private white sandy beach • 24 hour room service • Free WiFi throughout the hotel • Concierge Laundry and dry cleaning service • Baby sitting service • Boutique

LEISURE FACILITIES

 Pool (heated in cooler months) • Floodlit tennis court • Library • PADI certified diving centre • Children's activity centre • Fitness centre with state of the art Life Fitness equipment • Oberoi Spa

DINING & ENTERTAINMENT

- "The Restaurant" open for breakfast & dinner serving outstanding à la carte restaurant
- "Zaafran" elegant and mouth watering Indian cuisine with a contemporary twist "The Pergola" light lunch menu and snacks by the pool • "The Bar" an ideal location for High Tea or a relaxing drink
- "Private Dining" private dining experience can be arranged in an open air terrace or on the beach

ACCOMMODATION

The accommodation at The Oberoi, Sahl Hasheesh is outstanding, with the hotel offering only luxurious and extremely spacious Arabic style suites. All accommodation features a separate living room, private garden and/or pool within a walled courtyard, 2 satellite TV's with DVD player, free WiFi, walk in wardrobe and a sunken marble bath.

PRICE GUIDE RANGE From £1,089 - £1,539 Per Person

Guide prices based on 2 adults sharing a Deluxe Suite on BB, for 7 nights with return flights from London Gatwick, return private taxi transfers and 20kg bagagae. Other room types & UK airports are available. Guide prices are for indication purposes only. Please contact us for latest prices.

UPGRADES per person per night

 Half Board from £61 · Single Supplement from £121 · Superior Deluxe Suite from £61 Additional Upgrades are available. Please contact us for more informatio

SPECIAL OFFERS

 Early Booking Discount All Special offers are subject to availability and to applicable dates. Please contact us for details of saving

\star \star \star \star \star Spach OLD PALACE RESORT SAHL HASHEESH

The Old Palace Resort, Sahl Hasheesh is a majestic and luxurious 5-star hotel located on a 200 metres stretch of pure white sandy beach. The hotel is set amonast pristine arounds and finds itself just walking distance from the Old Town of Sahl Hasheesh. This large resort, set against a backdrop of Egypt's red desert mountains, offers guests a quintessential Red Sea break, with a glorious beach and crystal-clear waters & outstanding diving and snorkelling opportunities.

FEATURES

.....

- Private sandy beach 24-hour room service (extra charge) WiFi (extra charge) • 24-hour reception • Concierge Laundry and dry-cleaning service • Gift shop

LEISURE FACILITIES

 Outdoor pool (heated in Winter months) • Jacuzzi • Kids pool • Diving and water sports centre Beach volleyball
 Health Club with massage service and fully equipped gym (extra charge) Table tennis • Kids club (4-12 years) with playground • Animation team & evening entertainment

DINING & ENTERTAINMENT

 Main Restaurant – international buffet for breakfast, lunch & dinner • 2 Pool Bars & Beach Bar• Italian à la carte restaurant • Brazilian à la carte restaurant Shisha café (extra charge) · Lobby Bar

ACCOMMODATION

There are 292 rooms at this hotel. All rooms feature a private balcony or terrace, air-conditioning, satellite TV, safe, tea and coffee making facilities, hair dryer.

PRICE GUIDE RANGE From £889 - £1,149 Per Person

Guide prices based on 2 adults sharing a Standard Garden View on Al, for 7 nights with return flights from London Gatwick, return private taxi transfers and 20kg bagagae Other room types & UK airports are available. Guide prices are for indication purposes only. Please contact us for latest prices.

UPGRADES per person per night

 Sinale Supplement from £61 · Deluxe Sea View from £13 · Superior Sea View from £19 Additional Upgrades are available. Please contact us for more information

SPECIAL OFFERS

 Early Booking Discount All Special offers are subject to availability and to applicable dates. Please contact us for details of savings



byDESIGN

All Inclusive

Romantic

Family

Beach

Spa

\star \star \star \star \star **BARON PALACE** SAHL HASHEESH

Stylish, elegant and sophisticated luxury resort with impressive architecture inspired by some of the most stunning Arabian palaces, the Baron Palace Sahl Hasheesh is a 5* Deluxe resort situated in the heart of the breathtaking Sahl Hasheesh Bay, directly on the impeccable sandy beaches of the Red Sea. This hotel is the ultimate destination for the height of luxury in Egypt, with outstanding service, cuisine & facilities for all to enjoy, including a 2,400sqm Spa Centre & Wellness centre.

FEATURES

• Private sandy beach with designated adult only areas, with separate family cluster with kids facilities Free WiFi • 24 hour room service • Concierae • Business centre and services • Laundry services • Clinic • Hair & beauty salon • Free parking • Baby sitting services on request • Boutiques and shopping mall

LEISURE FACILITIES

• Swimming pool with designated adult only pools • Kids pool • Diving & Snorkelling centre • Water sports • Fitness centre • 3 floodlit tennis courts • Beach volleyball • Table tennis, pool, darts • 1,300sqm Kids & Teen clubs with entertainment and water park, cinema room, library & separate kids restaurant • Spa Centre - treatment and massage menu • Animation team providing entertainment

DINING & ENTERTAINMENT

• "Red Sea" – buffet restaurant for breakfast, lunch & dinner • "Bella Vista" – Italian restaurant • "Egyptian" - Restaurant serving Egyptian cuisine • "Chillitos" - Mexican restaurant • "Ying & Yang" – Chinese cuisine prepared by Chinese chef's • "Mikado" – sushi & tepanyaki restaurant Infinity Pool Bar – fresh seafood dishes and BBQ specialities • "La Salsa" Bar & Club • "The Niche Bar" – Classic English bar offering cocktails & Cuban cigars

ACCOMMODATION

The hotel offers 615 beautifully appointed spacious rooms & suites. Standard rooms all feature a private balcony or terrace, air conditioning, mini bar, safe, interactive multimedia systems, 32" satellite TV, WiFi, tea and coffee making facilities, pillow menu, telephone, & radio.

PRICE GUIDE RANGE From £1,159 - £1,609 Per Person

Guide prices based on 2 adults sharing a Superior Classic on AI, for 7 nights with return flights from Guide prices based on 2 adults sharing a Deluxe Garden Room on AI, for 7 nights with return flights from London Gatwick, return private taxi transfers and 20kg baggage. London Gatwick, return private taxi transfers and 20kg baggage. Other room types & UK airports are available. Guide prices are for indication purposes only. Please contact us for latest prices. Other room types & UK airports are available. Guide prices are for indication purposes only. Please contact us for latest prices

UPGRADES per person per night

 Single Supplement from £121 · Superior Sea View from £37 · Swim Up Suite from £85 Additional Uparades are available. Please contact us for more information.

Ask your preferred Travel Agent to contact us on 020 8340 7612 | sales@cyplon.co.uk





byDESIGN Supreme Luxury Family Beach All-Inclusive Spa Romantic

.....





\star \star \star \star \star **TROPITEL SAHL HASHEESH** SAHL HASHEESH

byDESIGN Family Beach All Inclusive

Tropitel Sahl Hasheesh boasts a stunning private beach on the shores of Egypt's infamous Red Sea and offers an impressive array of family activities, dining options and entertainment programmes, ensuring that the whole family have a fun-filled and memorable holiday. One of the hotel's highlights include the diving and snorkelling centre, which offers guests the chance to explore one of the world's most renowned diving regions, no matter what their level of experience is.

FEATURES

• Private sandy beach • Free WiFi in public areas • Room service • 24-hour reception Laundry and dry-cleaning service • Gift shops • Boutiques

LEISURE FACILITIES

• 3 outdoor pools (one Adult Only pool 18+) • Outdoor Jacuzzi • Children's pool • Dive centre • Water sports • Beach volleyball • Tennis • Fitness centre • Table tennis • Darts • Video game arcade · 'Tropitel Sahl Hasheesh SPA' with sauna, steam room and full menu of spa treatments

• Kids club (4–12 years) with playground and play room • Daily animation programme

DINING & ENTERTAINMENT

- "The Waves + Palms" main buffet restaurants for breakfast, lunch & dinner with live cooking stations "Mexican Restaurant" – à la carte Tex-Mex cuisine
- "Il Pomodoro" authentic Italian cuisine served à la carte
- "Indian Restaurant" traditional Indian flavours à la carte
- "Oriental Café" panoramic outdoor rooftop lounge serving wide range of beverages and shisha • "Lobby Bar and Terrace" • "Pool Bar" – snacks and poolside refreshments
- "Beach Bar" light meals and cocktails by the beach "Mermaid Bar" Adult Only Bar (18+)

ACCOMMODATION

There are 543 rooms and suites at this hotel. All rooms feature a private balcony or terrace, air conditioning, LCD TV with satellite channels, WiFi (at a charge), mini bar, safe and hair dryer.

PRICE GUIDE RANGE From £799 - £1,089 Per Person

UPGRADES per person per night Single Supplement from £37 • Deluxe Sea View from £7 • Deluxe Superior Room from £13 Additional Uparades are available. Please contact us for more information.

SAHL HASHEESH 65

TERMS & CONDITIONS

1. OUR DETAILS

Cyplon Travel LTD (trading as Cyplon Holidays), 246 Green Lanes, London, N13 5XT Telephone - 020 8340 7612 - E-mail - sales@cyplon.co.uk

2. YOUR HOLIDAY BOOKING

A booking will exist as soon as we issue our confirmation invoice. This booking is made on the terms of these booking conditions. When you make a booking, you guarantee that you have the authority to accept & do accept on behalf of your party the terms of these booking conditions.

3. PAYING FOR YOUR HOLIDAY

The prices shown in our brochure are for guidance only. We have adopted a completely fluid method of pricing our holidays (i.e our prices may change second by second to reflect ever changing alrifares, hotel rates etc.). Additionally, Special Offers are subject to availability and applicable dates, and are subject to change. You will be advised of the current price of the holiday that you wish to book before your contract is confirmed. When you make a booking, you must pay a nonrefundable deposit of £100 per person plus an agreed amount for flight seats purchased at time of booking. An additional nonrefundable deposit will be required for a Wedding or Cruise & it may differ for a group booking. The balance of the price of your travel arrangements must be paid at least 10 weeks before gour departure date. If you are booking late i.e. within 10 weeks of departure full payment will be required. If the deposit and/or balance is not paid in time, we shall cancel your travel arrangements. If the balance is not paid in time we shall retain your deposit.

4. IF YOU CANCEL YOUR HOLIDAY

You, or any member of your party, may cancel your travel arrangements at any time. Written notification from the person who made the booking or your travel agent must be received at our offices. Since we incur costs in cancelling your travel arrangements, you will have to pay cancellation charges as follows:

Period before departure Cancellation Charge: in which you notify us:

More than 70 days	Deposit only
70-57 days	30% of holiday cost or deposit if greater
56-29 days	50% of holiday cost or deposit if greater
28–15 days	70% of holiday cost or deposit if greater
14-8 days	90% of holiday cost or deposit if greater
7 days or less	100% of holiday cost

The above charges may differ for group bookings as well as special promotional offers & you will be advised at time of booking. Note: If the reason for your cancellation is covered under the terms of your insurance policy, you may be able to reclaim these charges via your travel insurance company. You can cancel your booking without paying cancellation charges if the performance of your package, or the carriage of passengers to your destination, is significantly affected by unavoidable & extraordinary circumstances. In such circumstances, we will arrange for your booking to be terminated & for you to receive a full refund. We will observe advice provided by the UK Foreign & Commonwealth Office.

5. IF YOU CHANGE YOUR BOOKING

If, after our confirmation invoice has been issued, you wish to change your travel arrangements in any way, for example your chosen departure date or accommodation, we will do our utmost to make these changes but it may not always be possible. Any request for changes to be made must be in writing from the person who made the booking or your travel agent. You will be asked to pay an administration charae of £25 per person. & any further cost we incur in making this alteration. You should be aware that these costs could increase the closer to the departure date that changes are made & you should contact us as soon as possible. Note: Certain travel arrangements may not be changeable after a reservation has been made & any alteration request could incur a cancellation charge of up to 100% of that part of the arrangements. Furthermore If your booking changes because someone in your party cancels this may increase the overall cost of the holiday as it may be necessary to levy under- occupancy or single room supplements. You can transfer your booking to another person, who satisfies all the conditions that apply to this booking, by giving us notice in writing as soon as possible & no later than 7 days before departure. Both you & the new traveller are responsible for paying all costs we incur in making the transfer.

6. IF WE CANCEL OR CHANGE YOUR BOOKING

(a) Cancellation: We reserve the right to cancel your booking. We will not cancel less than 10 weeks before your departure date, except for unavoidable & extraordinary circumstances, or failure by you to pay the final balance. Unavoidable & extraordinary circumstances means a situation beyond our control, the consequences of which could not have been avoided even if all reasonable measures had been taken. If your holiday is cancelled you can either have a refund of all monies paid or accept an alternative holiday of comparable standard from us if we offer one (we will refund any price difference if the alternative is of a lower value).

In the event a refund is paid to you, we will:

 Provide a full refund of your travel insurance premiums if you paid them to us & can show that you are unable to transfer or reuse your policy.
 Pay compensation as detailed below except where the cancellation is due to unavoidable & extraordinary circumstances (see definition above).

(b) Changes: (1) - Changes to the price

We can change your holiday price after you've booked, only in certain circumstances: Changes in transportation costs including the cost of fuel or other power sources, the level of taxes or fees imposed by third parties including tourist taxes, landing taxes or embarkation or disembarkation fees at parts & airports or exchange rates mean that the price of your travel arrangements may change after you have booked. However, there will be no change within 20 days of your departure. We will absorb, & you will not be charged for, any increase equivalent to 2% of the price of your travel arrangements, which excludes insurance premiums & any amendment charges. You will be charged for the amount over & above that plus an administration charge of £1.00 per person together with an amount to cover agent's commission. If this results in an increase equivalent to more than 10% of the price of your travel arrangements, you will have the option of accepting a change to another holiday if we are able to offer one (we will refund any price difference if the alternative is of a lower value), or cancelling & receiving a full refund of all monies paid, except for any amendment charges. Should you decide to cancel:)you must do so within 14 days from the invoice 2) We will provide a refund of finsurance premiums paid to us if you can show that you are unable to transfer or reuse your policy. Should the price of your holiday go down due to the cost changes mentioned above, then any refund due will be poid to you. We will deduct from this refund our administrative expenses incurred. Please note that travel arrangements are not always purchased in local currency & some apparent changes have no impact on the price of your travel due to contractual & other protection in place.

In the unlikely event of a genuine costing error caused by either our reservations team or in house booking system, or appearing on your confirmation invoice, we reserve the right to amend accordingly. Similarly, we undertake to refund any overcharge caused by such an error.

(2) - Changes other than the price

It is a term of your booking that we are able to make changes to any aspect of your booking. If the change is insignificant, we will ensure that you are notified about it. Examples of insignificant changes include alteration of your outward/return flights by less than 12 hours, changes to aircraft type, change of accommodation to another of the same or higher standard, changes of carriers.

If we are constrained by circumstances beyond our control to alter significantly any of the main characteristics of the travel services that make up your package you will have the rights set out below.

 We will contact you or your travel agent & you will have the choice of accepting the change or having a refund of all monies paid. You can also accept an alternative holiday, where we offer one (we will refund any price difference if the alternative is of a lower value). We will tell you the procedure for making your choice. Please read any notification of changes carefully & respond promptly as if you do not respond to us within the timescale given your booking may be cancelled.

If you choose to accept a refund:

 We will provide a full refund of your travel insurance premiums if you paid them to us & can show that you are unable to transfer or reuse your policy.
 We will pay compensation as detailed below except where the significant change is due to unavoidable & extraordinary circumstances, which means a situation beyond our control, the consequences of which could not have been avoided even if all reasonable measures had been taken.

(c) Compensation if we cancel or make a major change to your booking The compensation that we offer does not exclude you from claiming more if you are entitled to do so.

Period before departure in which we notify you:	Compensation From Us							
More than 70 days	NIL							
70-57 days	£5							
56-29 days	£10							
28-15 days	£15							
14-8 days	£20							
7 days or less	£25							

8. OUR LIABILITY TO YOU

You must inform us without undue delay of any failure to perform or improper performance of the travel services included in this package. If any of the travel services included in your package are not performed in accordance with the contract, or are improperly performed, by us or the travel service suppliers, & this has affected the enjoyment of your travel arrangements, you may be entitled to an appropriate price reduction or compensation or both. We will not be liable where any failure to perform or improper performance of the travel services is due to: you or another member of your party; or a third party unconnected with the provision of the travel services in the package & is unforeseeable or unavoidable; or unavoidable & extraordinary circumstances, which means a situation beyond our contol, the consequences of which could not have been avoided even if all reasonable measures had been taken. Our liability, except in cases involving death, injury or illness, shall be limited to a maximum of two times the cost of your travel arrangements. Our liability will also be limited in accordance with and/or in an identical manner to

a) The contractual terms of the companies that provide the travel services that make up your package. These terms are incorporated into this booking; & b) Any relevant international convention, for example the Montreal Convention n respect of travel by air, the Athens Convention in respect of travel by sea, the Berne Convention in respect of travel by rail & the Paris Convention in respect of the provision of accommodation, which limit the amount of & conditions under which compensation can be claimed for death, injury, delay to passengers & loss, damage & delay to luggage. We are to be regarded as having all benefit of any limitation of the extent of or the conditions under which compensation is to be paid under these or any conventions. You can ask for copies of the travel service contractual terms, or the international conventions, from our offices at Cyplon Holidays, 246 Green Lanes, London N13 5XT or sales@cyplon.co.k. Under EU law (Regulation 261/2004) you have rights in some circumstances to refunds and/or compensation from your airline in cases of denied boardina, cancellation or delay to flights. Full details will be publicised at EU airports & available from airlines. However reimbursement in such cases will not automatically entitle you to a refund of your holiday cost from us. Your right to a refund and/or compensation from us is set out in these booking conditions. If any payments to you are due from us, any payment made to you by the airline or any other service provider will be deducted. NB this entire clause does not apply to any separate contracts that you may enter into for excursions or activities whilst on holiday.

9. PROTECTING YOUR MONEY We provide full financial protection for our package holidays.

1. For flight-based holidays this is through our Air Travel Organiser's Licence number 0891 issued by the Civil Aviation Authority, Gatwick Airport South, West Sussex, RH6 0YR, UK, telephone 0333 103 6350, email claims@ccaa.couk. When you buy an ATOL protected flight or flight inclusive holiday from us you will receive an ATOL Certificate. This lists what is financially protected, where you can get information on what this means for you & who to contact if things go wrong. We will provide you with the services listed on the ATOL Certificate (or a suitable alternative). In some cases, where we aren't able to do so for reasons of insolvency, an alternative ATOL holder may provide you with the services you have bought or a suitable alternative (at no extra cost to you). You agree to accept that in those circumstances the alternative ATOL holder will perform those obligations & you agree to pay any money outstanding to be paid by you under your contract to that alternative ATOL holder. However, you also agree that in some cases it will not be possible to appoint an alternative ATOL holder, in which case you will be entitled to make a claim under the ATOL scheme (or your credit card issuer where applicable).

If we are unable to provide the services listed (or a suitable alternative, through an alternative ATOL holder or otherwise) for reasons of insolvency, the Trustees of the Air Travel Trust may make a payment to (or confer a benefit on) vou under the ATOL scheme. You agree that in return for such a payment or benefit you assign absolutely to those Trustees any claims which you have or may have arising out of or relating to the non-provision of the services, including any claim against us, the travel agent (or your credit card issuer where applicable). You also agree that any such claims may be re-assigned to another body, if that other body has paid sums you have claimed under the ATOL scheme.

 When you buy a package holiday that doesn't include a flight, protection is provided by way of a bond held by ABTA.

10. ABTA

We are a Member of ABTA, membership number V5573. We are obliged to maintain a high standard of service to you by ABTA's Code of Conduct. We can also offer you ABTA's scheme for the resolution of disputes which is approved by the Chartered Trading Standards Institute. If we can't resolve your complaint, go to www.abta.com to use ABTA's simple procedure. Further information on the Code & ABTA's assistance in resolving disputes can be found on www.abta.com.

11. COMPLAINTS

If you have a complaint about any of the services included in your holiday, you must inform our resort representative & the relevant supplier (e.g. your hotelier) without undue delay who will endeavour to put things right.

If it is not resolved locally, please follow this up within 28 days of your return home by writing to our Customer Services Department at sales@cyplon.co.uk giving your booking reference & all other relevant information. Please keep your letter concise & to the point. It is strongly recommended that you communicate any complaint to the supplier of the services in question as well as to our representative without delay & complete a report form whilst in resort. If you fail to follow this simple procedure we will have been deprived of the opportunity to investigate & rectify your complaint whilst you were in resort & this may affect your rights under this contract. Please also see clause 10 above on ABTA.

12. ADDITIONAL ASSISTANCE

If you're in difficulty whilst on holiday & ask us to help we will provide appropriate assistance, in particular by providing information on health services, local authorities & consular assistance; & helping you to find alternative arrangements & any necessary phone calls/emails. You must pay any costs we incur; if the difficulty is your fault.

13. PASSPORT, VISA & IMMIGRATION REQUIREMENTS

Your specific passport & visa requirements, & other immigration requirements are your responsibility & you should confirm these with the relevant Embassies and/or Consulates. We do not accept any responsibility if you cannot travel because you have not complied with any passport, visa or immigration requirements.

14. EXCURSIONS

Excursions or other tours that you may choose to book or pay for whilst you are on holiday are not part of your package holiday provided by us. For any excursion or other tour that you book, your contract will be with the operator of the excursion or tour & not with us. We are not responsible for the provision of the excursion or tour or for anything that happens during the course of its provision by the operator.

15. TRAVEL AGENTS

All monies you pay to the travel agent are held by him on behalf & for the benefit of the Trustees of the Air Travel Trust at all times. This is subject to the agent's obligation to pay it to us for so long as we do not fail. If we fail, any money held at that time by the agent, or subsequently accepted from you by him, is & continues to be held on behalf of & for the benefit of the Trustees of the Air Travel Trust without any obligation to pay that money to us.

16. LAW & JURISDICTION

This booking is governed by English Law, & the jurisdiction of the English Courts.

17. DATA PROTECTION STATEMENT

In accordance with the General Data Protection Regulations, we have measures in place to protect the personal booking information held by us. This information will be passed on to the principal & to the relevant suppliers of your travel arrangements. The information may also be provided to public authorities such as customs or immigration if required by them, or as required by law. Certain information may also be passed on to security or credit checking companies. If you travel outside the European Economic Area, controls on data protection may not be as strong as the legal requirements in this country. We will only pass your information on to persons responsible for your travel arrangements. This applies to any sensitive information that you give to us such as details of any disabilities, or dietary/religious requirements. (If we cannot pass this information to the relevant suppliers, whether in the EEA or not, we will be unable to provide your booking. In making this booking, you consent to this information being passed on to the relevant persons.) Our full Privacy Policy can be found on our website, www.cvolon.couk/cookies.phtml.

18. PASSENGER CONDUCT

We reserve the right to refuse to accept you as a customer, or to continue dealing with you if your behaviour is disruptive or affects other holidaymakers, or is threatening or abusive towards our staff or agents in the UK or in resort, on the telephone, in writing or in person. In such circumstances no refunds or compensation will be paid to you. Civil or criminal proceedings may be instigated.

19. GENERAL HOLIDAY INFORMATION

General Holiday Information can be found on our website and forms part of our Terms & Conditions. It is important that these re read and understood before making a booking. Visit our website for full details: www.cyplon.co.uk/terms.phtml

Terms and conditions are subject to change. For the most up to date version, please visit our website www.cyplon.co.uk/terms.phtml

FLIGHT TABLE

Wherever you are based, with Cyplon Holidays you will be offered a great deal of flexibility when arranging your travel plans. In addition to the below, we can offer you flights from any regional airports to connect with any of these flights. All flight information may be subject to change as airlines may change their flight schedules without notice. Most airlines now demand that tickets are issued at the time of reservation being made, in which case the deposit will be increased accordingly and you will be advised of this at the time of booking.

AIRPORT	RESORTS
MOROCCO	
CASABLANCA AIRPORT (CMN)	• CASABLANCA
FES AIRPORT (FEZ VIA CMN)	• FÉS
RABAT AIRPORT (RBA)	• RABAT
TANGIER AIRPORT (RBA)	• TANGIER
MARRAKECH AIRPORT (RAK)	MARRAKECH • ATLAS MOUNTAINS ESSAOUIRA
AGADIR AIRPORT (AGA)	• AGADIR
ESSAOUIRA AIRPORT (ESU)	• ESSAOUIRA
EGYPT	
LUXOR AIRPORT (LXR)	LUXOR • NILE CRUISES
CAIRO AIRPORT (CAI)	• CAIRO
HURGHADA AIRPORT (HRG)	• HURGHADA • SOMA BAY • EL GOUNA • SAHL HASHEESH
NOTE: Regional UK	airport departures are available v

••	LONDON GATWICK	LONDON HEATHROW	LONDON LUTON	LONDON STANSTED	LONDON SOUTHEND	MANCHESTER	BIRMINGHAM	EAST MIDLANDS	LIVERPOOL	NEWCASTLE	BRISTOL	PRESTWICK	LEEDS BRADFORD	DONCASTER	EXETER	BOURNEMOUTH	BELFAST	CARDIFF	GLASGOW	EDINBURGH
	→	→				→														
	→	→				→														
		→																		
		→																		
	→		→	→		→	→		→											
	→			→		→														
			+																	
		→																		
																				
	→					+	+												→	

NOTE: Regional UK airport departures are available with an in-direct flight from most London Airports.



ASK YOUR TRAVEL AGENT

Package holidays can be booked through all good travel agencies.



CYPLON HOLIDAYS - 246 Green Lanes, Palmers Green, London, N13 5XT TELEPHONE: +44 (0)20 8340 7612 - EMAIL: sales@cyplon.co.uk - WEBSITE: www.cyplon.co.uk

